Ela Township Board Meeting
Thursday, June 10, 2021
7:00 PM.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, (ake Zurich, I(.

Photo Challenge
Submitted by: Kim H.
Palatine, I(.




Supervisor’s Office

El Ay Glotia M. Palmblad

a 1 1n Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO‘NPISHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, June 10, 2021
7:00 p.m. — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on June 10, 2021.
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comments
5. Approval of Board meeting minutes of May 13, 2021
6. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of May 15, 2021
7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (5/26) —Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (5/26) - Community Family Service () —
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()
8. Approval of Board Audit from 5/11/2021 to 6/7/2021
9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway -Bus)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Kildeer — consideration & possible action to approve IGA with
Village of Kildeer beginning June 10, 2021

11. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park — consideration & possible action to approve IGA
with Village of Deer Park beginning June 10, 2021

12. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park Snow Removal — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Village of Deer Park beginning June 10, 2021

13. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Long Grove — consideration & possible action to approve IGA
with Village of Long Grove beginning June 10, 2021

14. Gewalt Hamilton 2021 Parking Lot Assessment and 10 Year Improvement Program — consideration to accept
future 10 Year Parking Lot Improvement Plan as presented.

15. Window shades for Ela Historical Museum — consideration to approve the purchase of seven window shades
for the first floor of the museum at a cost not to exceed $1100.00.

16. Resident Guide — consideration & possible action to approve the printing of 2500 Resident Guides

17. 2021 Summer Newsletter — consideration to approve the 2021 Summer Newsletler

18. Establishing Standing Committee Ordinance 2021 — 04 - consideration to approve an Ordinance Establishing
Standing Committees for the next two years.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA -2- June 10, 2021

19. Closed Executive Session
20. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session
21. Adjourn

Ela Township June 8, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office

Ela’}/ 'Y Lucy A. Prouty
T Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 13, 2021 —7:00 P.M.
Meeting Minutes - Unapproved

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall,
if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting
the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting
prior to 1:00 p.m. on May 13, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio
or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 13, 2021 Ela Township Board Meeting to order at
7:03 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Donnan, Bowman, Sikes,
and Assessor Barrington. Trustee Jennings, Highway Commissioner Forster, and Township Manager
Stefaniuk were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Hearing — Ela Township — Budget FY end 3/31/2022
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 13. 2021)
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to open the public hearing for Ela
Township — General Town Budget FY end 03/31/2022. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was
absent.

Upon hearing no comments, a motion by Trustee Donnan and seconded by Trustee Bowman to close the
Town Budget hearing at 7:05 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

5. Public Hearing — Ela Township Road District — Budget FY end 03/31/2022

(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 13, 2021)

A motion by Trustee Donnan and seconded by Trustee Sikes to open the Budget hearing for Ela
Township Road District - Budget FY end 03/31/2022 at 7:06 pm. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings
was absent.

Upon hearing no comments, a motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to close the
budget hearing for Road District at 7:08 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.



6. Public Comments: We welcome any public comments {three minutes a piece or a total of fifleen
minutes. No public comments at this time.

Presentation of the Barbara Behim Scholarship award io Vincent Petropoulos on behalf Townships of
mois

~t

o=

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2021 :
A motion by Trustee Donnan and seconded by Trustee Bowman 1o approve the meeting minutes of

April 8, 2021) with any corrections or additions. There were no corrections or additions. Motion passed
4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of April 19 and April 27, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Donnan and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Special Board Meeting
Minutes (April 19 and 27, 2021). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

e

10. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (4/27) —Youth Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Comununication Commmittee (4/27) - Community Family Service () — Park Committee ()
-~ Cemetery ()
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to accept the committee meeting minutes.
Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained. Trustee Jennings was absent.

11. Approval of Board Audit from 4/6/2021 10 5/10/2021
The Clerk read the hoard audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND-- oo $  70,019.55
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-r-ro-rereer $ 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-+-ne-snernmrnrmmnnen §  39.854.37
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND-rmnreemermmmmmanmmnmsnes $  14,673.85
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND--nessanmnemnes $  16,780.01
TOTAL CEMERERY MAINTENANCE FUND--re--$ 68.82
TOTAL PAYROLLenmeemmenmemceemseamessmssssnsmmnses $ 194,794.46
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS«ruesnsssosecsaie s o $ 336,191.06

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit as presented. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

12. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Departinent Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)
supervisor Report: Partnered with Ela Library for shredding and electronics recycling on May 8, 2021.
2400 lbs. of electronics and a lot of food for the food pantry were collected. Supervisor wanted to say
goodbye and a thank you to Bill Donnan, Andy Forster, and Michael Jennings for their service to Ela
Township. Supervisor Palmblad read a prepared statement regarding transparency in the Township's
operations and ways to avoid violation of State statues moving forward.

Clerk Report: The incoming Board will be sworn in on Saturday and 1 think we had better keep the
attendance down seeing that the Township is still on pandemic hours and Zoom will be offered. The
certified official election results were received, stop in if you want to look at them. The cletk would like
to say goodbye to Susan FFackler and good luck. We had some good times at our leadership classes, And
the Clerk would like to thank Bill Donnan for filling in as a trustee for the past three months,

Trustees Reports
Donnan: None




Bowman: None
Jennings: Absent.

Sikes: Representative Bos is having a virtual Town Hall meeting on May 18" at 5:30 p.m,
Senator McConachie is holding a vaccine day Saturday June 5, 2021. Trustee Sikes also commented on
the shredding and recycling event at Ela Library on Saturday.

Assessor: The tax bills have been mailed and he wanted taxpayers to check their bills for any errors and
contact the Assessor’s office but remember his office cannot change the numbers.

Highway Commissioner: Absent, report will be attached to the minutes.

Senjor and Youth: Reports will be attached to the minutes. Working on bus service for the teen club.
Chef Lynn’s last day was yesterday, and Laura Zichur has retired. Community Programs Director Dillon
will be taking over cooking lunches until she can hire a full-time chef. Laura Kulawik, who 15 an
excellent dessert maker will be making the desserts, Youth post cards are out.

Community Family Services: Report will be attached to the minutes. Susan Fackler announced how
wonderful the Charity Knitters are by donating 108 blankets to Good Shepherd. Charity Knit will be
celebrating 14 years of producing many crocheted and knitted articles.

OLD BUSINESS: No old business at this time.

NEW BUSINESS
13. Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 2021-02 — consideration & posgsible action to approve Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance 2021-02 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2022

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2021- 02 Town approving Township Budget for FY end 03/31/2022. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Jennmings was absent,

14. Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 2021-03 - consideration & possible action to approve Budpet &
Appropriation Ordinance 2021-03 approving Road District Budget for FY end 3/31/2022
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2021-03 approving Road District Budget for FY end 03/31/2022. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Jennings was absent,

15. Resolution 2021-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & nossible action to approve Resolution
2021-02 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000.00} for future improvements in General
Town Fund
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2021 -02 to
authorize the accunmulation of funds ($ 1,000.000.00) for future improvements in General Town. Motion
passed 4 to (. Trustee Jennings was absent.

6. Resolution 2021-03 -~ Accumulation of Funds ~ congideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2021-03 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000,00) for future improvements in Cemetery
Fund
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2021-03 to
authorize accumulation of funds ($100,000.00) for future improvements in Township Cemeteries.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent,




17.

18.

19,

20.

21,

22,

24,

23,

Resolution 2021-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2021-04 authorizitig the accurnulation of funds ($650,000.00) for future improvements 1in General Road
Fund

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve Resolution 2021-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($650,000.00) for future improvements in General Road Fund.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

Resolution 202105 - Accumnulation of Funds -~ consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2021-05 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350.000.00) for future improvements in Permanent

Road Fund

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan o approve the Resolution 2021-05
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000.00) for future improvements in Perm Road Fund.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustec Jennings as absent.

Resolution 2021-06 — Accumulation of Funds -- consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2021-06 nuthorizing the accumulation of funds ($250,000.00) for future improvements in the Park
Maintenance Fund

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2021- 06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($250,000.00) for future improvements in Parks Maintenance.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

Intergovernmental Apreement with Village of North Barrington — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Village of North Barrington beginning May 13, 2021

A maotion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Intergovernmental Agreement
with Village of North Barrington beginning May 13, 2021, Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was
absent.

Interpovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park — consideration & possible action to approve

1GA with Village of Deer Park beginning Mav 13. 2021

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to table the Intergovernmental agreement
with the Village of Deer Park, beginning May 13, 2021. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was
absent.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park Snow Removal ~ consideration & possible
action to approve IGA with Village of Deer Park beginning May 13, 2021

A motion by Trustec Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to table the Intergovernmental Agreement
with the Village of Deer Park for snow removal. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent.

. 2021 Sports Field Contract with Lake Zurich Flames — consideration & possible action to approve 2021

Sports Field Contract with Lake Zurich Flames.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve 2021 Sports Field Contract
with Lake Zurich Flames. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Jennings was absent,

Line Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve one Ling Item Transfer as presented for

close of FY 3/31/21

Fund Dept Overdrawn# _ Description Transfer §  From
Perm road Expenditures 4-0-362.00 Operating supplies $5.00  4-0-570

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the line item transfer as
presented. Mation passed 4 to 0, Trustee Jennings was absent.

Closed Executive Session



None needed at this time.

26. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

27. Adjourn

A motion by Trustee Bowman and second by Trustee Donnan to adjourn at 7:45 p.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0 Trustee Jennings was absent.

Township May 10, 2021
SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highways Commissioner Andrew Forster

Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Joel Sikes

Trustee William Donnan Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela;™

TO HIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
V” [ JS Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Board Meeting
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Saturday, May 15, 2021at 10 a.m.

Meeting Minutes - Unapproved

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall,if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since
physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access
to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting
link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on May 14, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings
Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

l. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 15, 2021 Special Board Meeting (Swearing in) to
order at 10:01 a.m.

2 Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman and Sikes.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to open the Special Board Meeting.
Motion passed 3 to 0.

3 Swearing in of newly elected Township Officials for term 5/17/21 thru 5/15/25.

4. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn at 10:06 a.m.

Motion passed 3 to 0.

Ela Township May 10, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Bill Donnan Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Ela

»

o
III i1

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

TO“] |\| SI—HP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 8:30 am
Meeting Minutes — Unapproved

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall,
if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting
the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting
prior to 8:15a.m. on May 26, 2021.

1.

3.

4.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 26, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:35 a.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,

Trustees Bowman, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Present via Zoom were Trustee Sikes and Highway
Superintendent Mike DePouw.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Discussion — Updates by Chair:

Updated with new Committee Chairman and member:

A

B.

Community Center Committee — Chair/

Members: Gloria, Trustee Susan D., Jim

Community Programs Director Dillon is looking to hire a chef/nutritionist. She and Assistant
Director Dalbec met with the Department of Aging. The May/June 2021 Newsletter is being
prepared. The Community Center will be fully open in July. Postcards for Homework Club
and Summer Camp were mail April 21, 2021. The Youth Department is averaging 19.6 in
attendance for Summer Camp. Youth Director is only booking 2 of the 6 field trips right now.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad
Members: John B., Susan D., Susan F., Jim. and Staff

Working on resident guide, summer 2021 newsletter, Ela Grow banner, and Photo Challenge.

Community Family Services — Chair/

Members: Gloria, Trustee . Susan F.




Casey Cannon’s last day at work is Friday May 28%. The Charity Knit anniversary was a
success, they received flowers from Home Depot and discounted Bundtinis from Nothing
Bundt Cakes. Anna will be stepping up as interim in the Community Family Services
depariment.

. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/

Members: Gloria, Trustee . Mike, & Geoff
Parks Comunittee is looking into a pickle ball court. Resident complaints were received at Ela
Community Park that LaCrosse parents are parking on the road.

Highway Committee — Chair/

Members: Gloria, Trustee Mike, & Geoff

Superintendent Mike DePouw and staff have been working in Charlie Brown Park in Long
Grove.

Bus Service - Board Liaison — Supervisor Paimblad
Bus service patrons continue 1o increase.

Historic Society

Discussion and consideration on the purchase of new blinds for first floor. The board was in
favor of replacing them, and it will on the agenda for vote at the June 10, 2021 Board
Meeting. :

Topics for Discussion:

A. Peace Pole Undate

Supervisor Palmblad mentioned funds have been slow coming in and not where everyone
hoped to be. This project may need to be postponed for another year while the Peace Pole
Committee continues to raise money. The Peace Pole committee has applied for a grant and
will not know outcome until July or August,

2021 Parking Lot Assessment & 10 Year inprovement Program

(tewalt Hamilton is reviewing the Township parking lots and taking core samples. Township
budget hag atlotted $75,000.00 for repairs for the South Central lot. A ten year replacement
program was developed and submitted for approval.

Scholarship Applications
Discussion and consideration on upcoming Scholarship Awards. Because of lack of student
income from the Knigge parking lot, the consensus was to award six scholarships this year.

Discussion on Committee assignments

The committee assignments for the upcoming two years were discussed. An ordinance will be
voted on at the next Board meeting. Assignments mentioned are as follows:

Community Center: Chair Trustee Ufodike and member Trustee Wilhoit.

Community Family Services: Chair Trustee Wilhoit and member Trustee Sikes.

Parks & Recreation: Chair Trustee Bowman and member Trustee Ufodike

Highway: Chair: Trustee Sikes and member Trustee Bowman.

process of being reviewed and updated and will be on the agenda for vote at the June Board
Meeting.



6. Old Business: None at this time

7. New Business: Update from Township Manager Stefaniuk on reopening Township offices
8 to 5 beginning June 14.

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (June 30, 2021 @ 8:30 AM)
June 30, 2021 @ 8:30am.was agreed on by the board.

9. _Executive Session: None needed at this time.

10. Adjourn: At 9:48 a.m.

Ela Township May 21, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Wy
a TLEREE
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO VRI |QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Wednesday, May 26, 2021
Immediately Following the Special Board Meeting
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. RT 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 26, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:07 AM.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Community Programs Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinators
Case, Mendocha, and Sandstrom. Assessor Barrington was absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing - Administrative Coordinator Case received a list from the
Assessors Department on May 21, 2020. New resident letters will be mailed this week.
B. E-Blast:
e June7 & 21,2021 - Content due to Administrative Coordinator Case on June 1, 2021
C. Township Tuesday:
e May 1l & 25, 2021: Administration Department: Dept. Spotlight — Coast2Coast RX Program,
Employee Spotlight - Cathy Edwards
e June 8 & 22, 2021: Bus Department — The committee discussed the details of a possible
frequent rider spotlight to replace the employee spotlight since both drivers have already been
spotlighted. Please note, the dates were incorrect on the agenda, and have been revised in the
minutes to reflect the corrected Township Tuesday posting dates.

4. New Business

A. Community Center Banner/Ela Grow Campaign — Trustee Wilhoit offered to design a banner for the
Ela Grow campaign and will submit ideas and to the committee. She will also contact sign companies
for additional quotes.

B. Ela Township Photo Contest = The committee voted on a picture to use for the upcoming E-Blast and
June Board Meeting book cover. The photo was of Lake Zurich at sunset and submitted by Kim H., of
Palatine, IL.

C. Resident Guide - Final revisions are being made and it will be on the June Board Meeting agenda for

possible approval.



D. 2021 Summer Newsletter - Updated newsletter articles are due to Administrative Coordinator Case
by Tuesday, June 1, 2021.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: June 39, 2021 (Immediately following the COW meeting)

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the May 26, 2021 Communications Committee meeting at

10:39 AM.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






LNk

PAYROLL

Pkt

h]

BOARD

o)
[}
iy

TO

L

b
)

GENE

)

TOT

528 ,368.99

;36,99

51,500.00

o

p

(T3]

i

ASSTS

TOTEL GEEERAL

$7,538. 62
$14,499.85

=

;D386

FUKD:

-

ROAD

MANENT

»

:ERAL ROAD

Ej-i
PE

AL G

TOTA
TOTAL

5i3,702.76

6

2.

o2
-

313,

i
Ly

Iy

F1:

HANCE

MATKRTER

S

PARK

TOTAEL

§32.18

oo
-t

iar]

—
i

CE FUORE

MAN

TE

12

AT

¥

EMETERTY

TAL C

TQ

(33l

$139,377.01
5205,019.41

halat
e

T

*kx TOFAL BLI. FUNDS

e

]
Yl
=
-

JPER

51

HER

B

TELSTEE
TRZSTEE



BT L B B B = AR = AT S T Tt e W ot (R SR Y S SN v B B T N S SO T o = B LR S Y o T SIS = TR W I S e 7y T I A N AR I L U]
L Y e R T T e e Y R Tl Mo m Wzl D D gy D ofp D W
O 0 e e D 0] 0] Sl DN C) ed w00 amh O O] ] BT e e esb et Ol ) ed el o] o= Porel Y O e D O e el
! b s B L R R R L L e A L o S LS L ho S L RS T e = T i wowp owpo oo o
& 5 LTS L R JL L L S L [EAN= T M M =, o oM T o
i3
[
-
= U
. TRt w T N A D SR BRI DD N o DD DD W R T = T e
,a’ [ T G Y R, (R T I R T B s Sy SIS ' SR W L NPT o N B B o e S S R SO V0 T v Bl B L W B T T Y o8 =l o g B [ QN X I W I SR X e
. =} e R e R R R e i i e R N N el e (R T Mo S e R T o S ooaran o A R I o
=] o N R el B el O O W0 e B s T I e = S O S N T W T BT o BT O BT o TR '] ooy fa=) el 0y 0 F D ] e e el WD
%}\ =l r= ¥ - o et et 0 e | 0 2
a3 - [§7) i
Fu
o
[an BH
[Ty
O | ed
e ]
H - Bl D -t
I = [ I [ £ N
b Ient [} =1 [ = oy
G i I - - o
=0 e G P e e g
f=l a2 23] o3 0y 0y L e e e _ 2L R 8]
— 0 = = Wbl W [y vt ~ 3
T oed R F2 A3 O fa] = o0 fab ) [Ce )
N ) vl I A IR Ty AU = E o 1
c [ R VA o ow D ] — [ (2] o
o IR By e T e P3O el Q) e MO LT b S e
oY b B ke i ET - ™ oo g & el
- = e[ G0 &3 1w 1] ~ [ - 1
J-r e Tl O H i = A 0 el O 0 ] W - r= oy
1] 3 u D om [} U e ooy — Ul L L2 i) Wy e
' o [ Iz, = om0 G mom e
: . o L - - o oo [T L £ ]
g - PE AT Y| wp P T T WY w O ol W (R, T ] o = WO
L oo o= %] O RO o oo Tl £ el
1] = woH B 1 o] ; S = i
Q L) . 3 -1 e e = R P R R 1 5 | 1 o = —
P T LR B T Ty = = B [ £ oo R [ = [=
By b ORI I s W v ) B (=30 CEI ¥ B o [ - b D oh an
e Ao O £ oo oo £ ;o B = oo
[ L =i moE ™ o [ R T ] Ly orl hal
0 7 Lo I AT I R o e A A O ) ] oo 2 fp ErE: )
o y o R =R R T R TR TR TS 4] A = [T O R [Ty e oo
o [ T - A I ) P | | -] ]
- ] L b b e Edobd oy [ [ = L) vl o1 Ly
= WOE o D L B 4D R o= () wlon i A I B ZEG £l L)
o = A N R o A N [ i 20D IER A oo
— [r e Bt S T ORI R E o e Ca vl b = Fa [ f IB 3 Fa A @ o
= = [ w Ll )
Fd ;-.5 = -1 th l: [
3 - e oot o -t
o B Q I I “n 2 he o
m P . ] y T 7 B ] [ by
[t B ok at " oy ol [ L’ o = Qo
e B i 5 I T [l o G H el = Y I ] [
o o AR ] [T = Wbk Ed B
g 05 2 m o [ ] [l [ R R o B EE
] L ol 0o ] L Reope B D [ L m
oy L =]} il = [ A o T £ fuopd oo
e o A o O [ T L [ = Y [
me e [l ol I EOm o Bk £ oo o
i P v = om0 N =] 00
73] oo 0o fzi ] Lo wd [ 0002 o Lo v o L
2t viE e B = LU ) m o] b
[ (ST ] [ Bt B o o £
t 5 . 5 OMm g R g &owom & R
[ © [ [EREE] o DR me O (B &I 4 B
[ e [ [ 03D o kd R 55 Bk vd bk bl R
IR [ R e i W oom bodn LY
g e [ R o A T s =5 D o I
0] oy o o I I P L R v v - w kL =) o O
o = [ A DR [n oy s IR o 0w
ti:
E"} w1 B el ) th = e i
b = — - [T = I -
o Rl T A ™~ 2 i -
- 0o S s I i = L =l
I Gl A £ Bt B o W = — o H v
prany el o= 1 G2 b= o) v [ ) [ [ [
H o [ [ T - fim) L1 [ o I3
o L M~ O= L P10 o [ == e
I [ S o o [ (AR =g - L fo oo oo m
- [ P ) o [T e R R R Y | B o D S . =) - =
& = D W o e Dol oH e — [ oo o oD
A -t o0 ] |7 M [ TR e T i (= R S O s I T fd i vl ? [l i
] e e [ ~ o o o= B R B T T B By = e T F T
] ur o == ] NN o T R 4 B T3 R B R T | oM by Wy e |
fi 0oL | [ R P o 1) [ ] Ly : e
Ea [ LD 52D [ [T [ Y ..-ni m = - = 2Bz in
mn = E AN [ =" = L 5] 5] g mon o &
T Y| & m = B o= M e R N d S [ ST AL} LA
s bl bed ST |CA R M L] e (21 A fe =T 3 Bl H s ?‘: =
" T O e R Lom o= H = = by oy o [ET]
=3 By Iy I PO A S IV T S B R i = o [} 1 g IZI'(_)"E IR o L)
T A U S I Y T Ul i [T == Moy ol
o [ P e e R T oo 1 H " e B
4 Fm oL =] W [ O m Eom Rl Oy op Sk b 0 om g ez [T
0 uyw | Wy om0 1 i [ oo oo i
rt WoOT Te fn 033 R = - ] oo [T IO I B =
o = oo 1 g P P R [ [ o Qe
G Wl wd 4D B [ TR S R R ig [ e ] 0 e AL L Ll 2
= =L LS e B R R B A e R ey I B b oot B2
[ ol oL om0 [ e B =] | [ iy pd OO e LT = ol
— o TR T A [ R R rE OB W o = e I m R H =
k=i
[} (=5
= =
[l o &
A it
fik] it &0
= [ — ki
o o L L
o 'l': =
= o
o & e
S © K g i
o 7 o o
e} = o] [Ty —
Y B = e~ =4
I 0 s 4 b . Y R o e e o . " I - -
tnf Ee EH ) P e Rt e e Tt I e e T e O o= S o A Y R e T e ik e ] | e o e e O e I
o 4 %f:gv:voucc:r_:c:au::v::::zur_--:sc»c»cn:xr:::::c::::n_-«:u:)c:rc:»c'csm Ecmm DEooeooeD oo
f_“-'(—)"u = = S e T i e O e SO e S o S e O e SO v S i A X [ 0 RS LS LI L = B = Y R T U B Y 4 IV i BT M= i ol B LI i o [ g O s S e I e Y L SV Y
P — el e L L LR R R R R R R R R e e . I BT AR (= M S
Loas gl ,f_.,, [y S Iy Y ' RS o BT o BT o BT B Y T Y Y Y R o BT R Y B o BV RV o I RS o I o RS o IR E Y o Y o | (13 T U [Ty BT T o B T Y Y B S IV S BT T ]
O H T T L T T T T T e T T T T T T T e Y Y A I I [ ot N R N A A
e e e R i i i e BT e B o B m B B e B e B B B o B o B B B B B B B B S L0 00 R R R I I I B L L
Womom P B I T T T I I T T Y Y T T YT ) S Y N O T T i T T O [
I ] L BT = T B B e I I B I I B B I B T B e B R B e B e O =~ [ I B T e B B B BT I



-
-
o
]
o0
]
[= ¥}
o
ol
T
£
o
=
£
bl
o~
o
j
5 iy
i &
o
D\
Gz

: 592 A

9

DE/GBAZE2L

=t

i

iptio

Descr

icea

L

In

Nesc

L.ine

PNVO1ISE

T

Wumbear

L.

o
P

QHE FO%EE

AL T
SERVICE

R

EEE

1

1E

85 O

ACCE

1336 SUHE 2021

PHOXE 301600

el

oIVIS

=5

1
o

-

CITY

ELETTR

k.

452 CORMORR

29-

e 3/

3353121

1-3

-
-
-

oy

ut

o

1-3-5%4.00
1-3-534.00
1-3-538 .00

(]
—i

ol
o

L]

w

WRTER CO5658-00

FURICE

LAKE

i

4
I

o

o

o

L3t

"HENT

STATE

20CH STANDARD

o
L

i
L)

%

RECCGREIT

RE

VEH T00

ZOM-E1

NP

i)

Lan}

-

L
U3

2

ZUPRS-STEFF

e

CRF

i-3-56B.00C

-
oy

]
[}

(3]

CEXTER

ITY

COMMIR

5-50% .06
-5-50%. 00
-5-51G.00

1-5-51G.00

Dep

[}

)

TS

HEFI

BE

HERLTH

1_

i

[al|

o

)

=
v
ﬁ

=Y
L]

HT 55

TASD F55, PAYHE
PRYMENT &7

2al

[

iy

L
L]
L]

f2

%

272021

SON-EMERGERCY LIGHT

TAZT FSh

aM
0

y]
]

e

(¥4
o2

i
23]
k-
[t
L
M

=
F=3

=

-
b

L=al

[=a]

oA

Ch

HATION

T

TER

HTHELY E

T

1-5-520C.00

™l

- W

—

GETS-C1

b2

= &
oo
o
bl
o
@ -
[= =343}
o P
Uy =
L)
L)
[
L)
-
o
=
=
el
=
Com
5
[ 4}
—

~

L23-C

LISHT 20

TR
Y

AETUIRY~

™~

s

e

CREDITT SERV

1-5-520.90

-
[y

-

]

pOT CEELT

nz

HOHE

54223

1

C

LIGHTS
RESTDE PICE

EXIT

SATTERY ~

-~
La

20,400

o

1-5-

=
™

[l

n

oT!
au

ASTEO-T

pLa)

ia]

L
e
£

pted
el
3]

35 CaRD

NS IRE

Dz PIZEOR
i

T

n
m
<]
=
7
o
L
L2
o

o
o
b
a

=Y
Sda

i

o

o
el
[A]

IENT

e

oz

-CURBSIDE PIC

L
W
£y

-524.40

1-5

s
I

[
a)

-

M

w
el
4]

CARD

=5

NS INE

D

()
(Yel

.

RUT

i~
g

I
PTIZEY

SIDE =

DT -CIORE

&L

[

™

P

=

[}
H
%
=
3
{
=
=]
A
o

Wl LD

&
o

ic

0 5~CUREEIGE

B

™

=1

e
i3

&
LR

*T

Wy
™M

CHRED

ES5
E
BITSIHNESS

BOSIN
BOS

W1
o

CAED
CLEL

5

t}

=

b

PICHIP

BBESIDE

=T!

L OSS0-C3F

JEWE

40
)

FICEDP

JRBSTDE

T3
s H

LD
TSLEPRONE-CELI

A

=
[

apt
i

ita)

sl
2

-t

i

e

349-5/872021

CT $938841513

O

o

&
™
bl
ut

uy

Esl

o
u’y

o

sl
[sal

o

1R

I
il

ROUESS

L4

r-

-
A
r-

iy
u

o
[¥+]
x1

{3}

@

r
"
%]

3
b1t
by
=
L)
-l
]
il
-
]
1, o1
=
r
, T
=
i L
B
0o
! ]
=
]
=31
[AT]
iy
[4]
i
i
Rl
L )
LAY
el
— o
[ B
o
il
H e
£ o
I
LY
et
m -
ot
o)
Koy
=
il 6}
= R
[ )
oo
Mmom™
W
||
U
I 1
— et

(303
-
X
b
o

a
L]

o
(3]

1GE-GE

13

Ao
ATER O

[

ZURICH

LEEE

[a4

-“n
Lo

L)
L)
oy
i
o

L

L)
I

-

ot

ZNSLHESS CRRD

a

PICEOE

=

JBEBSID

-

o
t
L
o
-
st
ﬁ
A

EET

!

W

JRHUGARY

GE

COZIEE R

i
2
£
12

=
P e |

Pk

ke
CE50d

SR

Ll

o

m
[T

[y}
—t
ool

..

INC,

r2

T

w4

REKT &/18-7

r-

23]
L]



=4
[27)

ce Descrigtion

Inwod

2
il

GL Humb

i FUXD

1t

]

TER

AT
25

MITKEITY CE

w2
L
~r
&

[i4
L2

CORC

T

Wi
i

ETH

R

&
&

RT

3 LAOT CORCE

HIH

DR

-]

15y

wh

3gd.4ac

1-5-5347 . 0%

S4203

YOER [R)

YR

RESTURAT

nLZ

H

[

o
B

Iy

iy

&+

o

ix}
[
?'ti"
-
=
ﬁ
2
24
3]
o

JOHRS 0N

SCLTT

CLA

TAT!

HESS
L

rp,

v

m
= A
LTI

IEWSKL

13

IS

=]

-
o
"

5.30

(L)
m

HENT

Er

5

T

WY S~

BTN

[}

vl
Ly
fy)
i

i=d

ap
0
"y

i)

[Ty}
o

HEADER

0N -BLEZTOCT

LS T
AERECOH-WIR

Al

[

<
i
"

Ty
wy

[}
[}

ELESS

1
Bl
™

=l
-
wp
2]

]
=
=
=
L

HRPETL

TEER PRI RU

v

2R VDL

F

AMARCH-CHLRDS

£
i}
i
U
al

u

0
w
[2a]

o

—
-

5]
[}
i
I
]

CITY-

PRETY

L)

(¥4
i
™M

i)

1]
U]

s

5

1
-t

R

L

i
[}

e
t5)
)
v

ail

o

A

i)
o

L)
)
[l
v
WY

1
13

a0

[

-

i

2.8 BT

S5I0w

3

AKREICH-USE EXTEX

[

[}
aod
(2]

™ot
&
it
o
T

(28]

T 0]

i
3]

LT DE

.0
DE

i
-

W
1

el

&
w2
m

[+
—t
w3
|
[94]

ard

iyl
[ai)
«r
i

-
r

W

BRES

TCC-TRASH
ALY EXTERM

cos

IGH

o
o
wil
o
T

30

QRE

= =

SERVIC:

IHRT

i

HOH

i

T,

L¥=}
o

wr

[
s}

o«

o
s}

wr
&)

L
=31

W
o

[}
o}

ur
iz

o

L
o0

[y

sl
W

I
L5+
I

[}
2

el

o

wr
[t

i

-
et
g
Le2)

38,401

s
HE 30

:LETBEONE

-

-

(]

~l

ZLEPED

[

M

o™

[}

i
24

=
L

i
L]

wl

ity

MOHHEA

O

»

325-412

1

o

3
=y

w

(S}

o

L
ol

E-1

GRS

COR

-
L

o

4t}

ol
Iad|

m

wa
b

(2]

an
1
)
A

vt

ugt
Dy
28]

TATEMENT

g

L

AFER

[2=]

il

94241

W
L

IH

OS5k,

1CE

23]

Iy

Z02%

ANUARY -FARECH

¥
[

POETAGE

[k
[

L]
o~
By

P

—
T

=]
o

[
1w
1
Al

ol

s
)

in

ETEREDRD COFIER T

H

L]
)

[
"
L

e

L]
e

=
"

=

1A

et

™

uwy
~r

w

PLOZES

T

OSTCC-BOALS /CDs /2

.

-558 .00

Ly

i

15.49

=]

e

LE
LD SRHIT

T--CaF

Z0H~FCET.

AR F O~

=]

ap

™

Q-

o
A

L[

i

o
iz

a
ut

ol
up

ALMAR

£
't

gl
I

e
i

vl

=

18Z.33

o

[3a1

BT

TATEME

3

wy
W
pte]
L



e
e -
(TR ) E_:;{ "I
"5 e et e By fr.\ =
oo ur M e
T B o 4 LR Y ]
& mee e BHIEEEAASNERAY
. j O
] S = ;fm:‘;\]i\ammf,&ig\\:?\'}mm%ﬁg‘;cbmmm
- A A A - epreiel o W SR
i A M A A o mom A A R
= A AR A e sanon
4 mpowp wp o o0
' o T WT T T
= @ oo TG
- = ST - o
Q = oo o o I R iy
=y Fj e {_:‘91 g | e @ il e [} L?\‘ Gy o AD e e
[ul et Eo] NI AR oo . AR
: — A it s N‘ ©a o LB R DD C1 e i o
" o mole 13 R Ry e ST LEoDES®
— u'.; ~ i Wi E‘_l" [ T r::a o O C; §o tel B nr‘, oo St g-, & e o
o - - : L o an manassn R i I A
-t - R TR R R O O o lﬂq ™ on T :w: Lo R oMo M
e S [T VO Y ‘D‘?\ PR ‘_; l_'_; f; .
. !
o oo £ o
o L |
“r
=]
= =
T
r:,:} 731
% o
I iy =
o W o
i : l“l
o 0 é!j -'\-\_‘ b
y - e n F;
o s 4 o ] =
a Ty EEE e 5
~ ) o oA B b I
i oo O mal = Mo £
¥ Py Wl L RN 2 w
'E, & oo B 2 bEpE ;q&g -
i w B oEEE T A
o " & 8 ot Lo2ad b e :
I g, o m o
U} A . =) m 8 E -
Gl _eniE f 2% z EEL Rk
I b e bt o I RS R
L3 o= R = ) o £ - il B G L -
- oo = B meREsA Bl L e e o
@ ko o7 T i W B 0l B B
0 i il ooy g : - - i Haniulmd e 3
" ey ! £ 0 =1 Groon o hn o hootw o 4r ST T R T
"'ﬁ A B e [_I_ .:j 0 ."-2 = o ] p: =) d ﬁ B = W £ [ b
g ER s B & L o I R oy i el ZEE e
= e g B " = 5 £ AR RRREREE R
- = T - - gy el e tme, £ = i
B - mEEAY voOH il A ¥ mEE W0 00 @Ehk
1 Sl ya 1 — by B B orowr o - ol ra
% bt Eer ﬁ & L) Eﬁ 0 s B A . g gl hwt
— M b4 o & ! ] th =232 b o b RZRR b
GoN A ok 5 4 e s nET o il 0nom
EERsN- o & \Um\u,‘“‘”-ihmﬁﬁhb—':ﬂ 0
24 =1 (- 0 1 . =PI LV VT e {2
oo o h = o 151 <0 o ofu o £ b b
o e B e e Z o g s EEoE
Bl E o) & 2 B ] 52 y B
] — P = o A i} i = [
[ :‘3 [in) O wm ] 1= =i n
o 2 [ [ i o & - i
S n o o H oAy w3l 3 ] L e
-~ ’ = Lo gHoo= o £ . ] [ =
- oz 2 b B g M ! s oo i
r L] :} ] @ _i ] @ 3 T I E_; l'-','-: ] (=] ™
B o T =8 B oo o ] bR
in I Bmow L n rw g f = by o @
pt Pl Sl i et BoW moa o B oHE e = ot
g o & M Bt g & b TR TR Pl B = g pag 3
3 I R £ &] f - 2 £ W = R R
[ o R - [ izl 2. i [z [} —
i [ ol &= -l - ) o i o
U e o EEaod N " i e g Wobowmom o o
,%4 k. 1 I O 2w j 1l - ] = & i R £ N
s s i [l ! W o ) = opoml I 9 .
(j S [ " L 4l Ik @ B oLy [ r_x’: Mmoo I
= o a ] T T HESS b o}
Loy - o r P S & J L1 L0 ™ &+
o B~ = [ ol ol 2 A - =
Al RS wl bl b ~) ey
e 8o et I '&: Sl o [
o R R BB ooB &
I Fom DL [}
5] - -~ [
oy o] in] . .
& iy B . 7} 60t - o " o
i 5 2 P, wmu TaEEEd 0 i ot =
&n s oo o ol p g Ao o I ] i
Q » - S| el ') = 18] " = 3
o o i S - R Mmoo o i
] T : il e } i) _ il v_ =
Sa Ny SEEEZZ f§; 5 of z
v R & aa Lo E ooemn o o o ©
By CEaan M L o op o e = wm ¥
i-“i-u”.“ L} B ol H-\-.,ﬁ-.._\__t"d = = i
o1 B b o BT D HE S o % '
0 ™ = Tyl = | - WOt oo - il 5 0
ar ﬁ%i"gq T gl = ;?“ahi’r{:‘“b‘ A
et N ! R R I - Rl [ o & 6 i
) [Calye iy~ ] ol e ot B D 2 ] ki = on o B
[ g EEH-0062 cmeea R BEC HELER R
it da ol T AT - Z - " L
g -_‘15]"’“:’% o0 ‘c‘.ﬁgﬁggmﬁﬁm ;\;;'-—‘..4,_4,_*F&3.EJ e ] o
= - - BEEEy xﬂi&wrma.ﬂo W L oE
mpAEdE w0 v 2ELEED T e e @ TN
= G ey o 0o EEERZEH B WA e e 5 B £ o momm ) -
H--mhw'} = U} ,_-,’-_.‘--n‘,:aa.,.,_,'i-. 00 a0 0w O BAouv g3 G B
& - g Az LOEHEDEEES e RLLEEARO
o 0 oo ;_Sm;_,j}:}'r'%a.m-ﬁu,,ﬂ‘:’, Ea Er B L mn-'f'!? E:\‘Nﬂ’ai? ;
f=ag oW = ) v o Bl B4 B D W . KTy =
- g5 t il U 5%%‘“- Al 5“*"*‘:;:5“’,«”
o =1 I = oo oo oy fy B B o o
I [ e D:'.- LD Bn fu el ho qé@s,f—:..:;gr_f‘
: o £ = M ’ HEgEeHg
() = t".:» = [ o (B W O [ oD
i i H &
v B e S e o
@ = o o e "
= =1 ?; iﬁ oL B =
& gﬁ et b
-t e o .| o o
o e 2 iy
o |22 L f: 3
Y ZmE228: i H 5
= {3 R A A = oo e o
& e i = - :
5 ElueB20mE tEcocewe &
= [¥] : S o G = it
EU" = -L-J_’,_,“,"“‘“"L?mm NG;S IR '“:Cft"”"““;ggﬁg?mnnr {_:I.
o i m il BT I e el ! P -t PR A S o el el o ™ NEREEZIR oot =
| o Li‘l, ,lr (s IR u:c‘:m.-.-,mr‘_:-:xlmmmc\]““‘L\Qgﬁc‘ i ipr—
rA..—q,_"_"_"l' E:)..m_ T-‘J-i|‘u;“'r’Lr’”"d‘)m?mmf’*ﬁ@“‘““’-"‘ﬂ;a{"‘ Q]wd;ég‘??'-?c_pc-_.
I §§ ol B e o [ l’ 0w WA 00 LI T I 00 Wb L T R
R R -II el e el A R R g W - T
oo oMo r!—; n!'\ 'I_) A .\;.1 .‘.I«l ,l-, e ‘11 'II () J'l wl’,\ ‘? t-;; t-.? i ‘ED e:l‘: ?3
i iy 1 e B Rl IE
m‘“mMm‘J-,t.,‘.,|l|r|i"l""'M—i ﬂ,lll'f'?‘-”'ﬂn.r;
n-’w’m"ﬁmnl-,ﬂl.. d_)""‘l'""'u"-.‘rc._-l..:,“l'
i 11 T S
(=R tond
0N ¢
(L




OH

B

T

TI
JOURH

1l

DISTRIB

GL

IEVOICE

hip

=

Toan

Zla

B

i R R o & R e R R S I S O el DN [
AR W o O oo I R L Y T S A Y I A B B I S I 2t Mooy u A e Py IR LD
L RGECEE Y] o R R LR Ry T R RS [T B o Wt IS YR |
o =1 oo 2] wpoup - wp oy Lo S URLE T ] mn mpoed o
8] a2 B I O L A I R L e A B A m S T o oth ooy oy dh =21 oan oo
]
oo
L
= el R LR I e B S L WY B B B B B N (O ] O o\ Wl G4 @ C3 €3 oem o |y o P N N e N7 M N B
[= a3 O WY O WD oy M- 0 oon WD G 0D £ OGO ul N3 TS Y+ B VI fs SO O T e Y I I 4 i) fa 2O I LN I SR T SOl I R
PR R L T T St o b o N DU R N I T WY il RN I 7 B o L= o> L SR o IY I T L'y SR VR T v U Y v B 3 =1 (=11 [T I i = W A BT o IS L e B ¥y
WO O e e AP ] P Y RS Y S B VE o o W B T NN ~ LA I e T SV I S Y S P o T i T N TR i B L £ o [ I ] Mo O
- I ] o [ L I = = A ] TR I I =) o
. - - - - w| - - n e
o = up =t - (a4 Lo v -l
- —i
=] ]
¥}
%1 I
r
g -t L=t bd Eq
el [ :-1] 25
7 L3 - o
uy 1 L= ¥ = o = =
= —_ =) o
= [T ] irl 2} = —
1 — o b s} W i B el
o 15 ] oL bt ) e
N o 0ot 3 = i ) [ R
o [ H — A wl] IR .
e} [{4] ] o IR i O e [} " J-)
e R R] = n o o Ll
sl o i el D ki [ ] ]
A E- =l ] A i o ] ry =
8 Tia [ pi L3 - £ ] [Eln WL i owr
e I [ [ [ETR (T (] oo
b 1-] m [ R T P L] L [d 0y
{21 7 =T €3 b1 oy B of
9] =] &} [ i} Du e W) U A
Ul [ 4 B B4 B B =t G O T T [~ [ Fg' oo O
W S B e PR R S EEE = EEEms g g,
o EXZL;_]L:_]#L:‘I Id L 0] LI 03 L} .:%mu s R AT L U R
oS oM S 5 T VT T R T A o | Vo (B OMYOIE R [ T -
r;«r.ar..'.)'t:I.Timmmlﬂmummml,u”.zw o g R e ey o
i3l MBS BBHBBBBEBBHM LW =] B4 k40w oo B ]
L3 [ T R HI - F O PR« PR PR . P = R 9_-{ oy [ = = Lo A [ Ly
ol fra Bt E4 M2 Ed £ BB Pd B[S B [t (N M [ = B oA B
o e mnObnihniin g EO O W T [ 3P W Jou]
= i | i = ) WIohn o (g an =
o [) 5 5 P Be fe B B M B Mm Be B 3O LD =] R I U] =] =4
£ SpEneragargaen b R & T om EoE o & il o
— - A I R - i W h- - T H- AT SR T} gg wWoElA @ L e P Bofa pi 5o A
: T
L ALY G LY L) L)L) L)LY L)LY R A B ] (S 5] B En ot 3] B |
= HOHHEHP e = — o ry [ oo R = ped bl o
bed B o S ot lw o He [ b D wt pri } [ HH A = w3 Cr o~
e N T T TR T T T fue Y24 L2 £l " oo i [T -
- .:lg 0 0] 03 0] G O B fe 03 & O OO i LY A v R ) [ [ o, b
I T IR B B T I i F R S T [ (A w ol o
[ R ] T} = Ewnm O By ool om =]}
2 IR Y A T LI I H S pd b Do B ] o
£ B bk b4 bl kg el B b el bl B P P o ™ — B £t = = 5 [ i T I
[} P e O o N O N v s e = R (= I A Lz4 == =]
& T R R S R OO R R B g wBESOda oW o0, L fE .0
=) [EA= - i [ 2] o oA [T T B TR = o oMo
B £ o) ol il E®E A0 ] H [ W @ =1 = T ] L lom
; e A T = B By g op o [ I om o =R
Ao A f e [ BB 00y m R I e T R moE LD D ~
[ QR e N 060 HH [-s w W [ = o S PV TR LY o TR T T H ) By B Eeopl D P
e S R AT ST A fu [ =] DR oA R Mﬂib".'-"ﬂﬂ{ 2] o CE W O D
- Wl Aol i g [T Voo B 0Tt e R T -1 [ ST © o B D i o]
&) [ I s O 6 I o nw = [} [ v R R vl B B4 [ L I I - T B
— ™ R 5 1 R S e W} 3 1 R I N e A, t3 [
o W) el bl D u;g&g g & on wl Ll B4 v U0 W0 4G - I 0 O | MR WD A mHE
L AWM E R R EEsS@mmeE L Fa) [ R S - VI AT IR o I T At [ B BT B AT
i) e o B o B A | 20 AL e kA o [ S I T I T T B L - % 2 i ) [+ -] S S R
= O T T TR M omom A B R oo Gded B B mE e R Do
5} [ i i) IS
4] o IR - o3 iy -
Eﬂ g (1] z g mOR e [ ] ™ EJ ﬁ “-Tll
1 [N [ = I | L) —_ £
1 &} ) O B 24 o £ Ey +] oy
o [=] [ L o I Ed == Ur g fed ] ™ 9] ~ &
0 b o0 QaZ o ] [P R=] = i} I o e
Rl v E LY 0 H o 0w i [ 4 [ ] o om
M = O > 4 [ L A S S H - B (] [ W oed f w3 Ly £ o=
v 4 - B I 1 ) il oo {0 e 4} [Erp | T =
|5 QR I o s v o R A (R ] w0 0w i 14 ral m o O T op
L Fr T T I v T T T S T R PR R /R O Y = 51, FL 1= ¢ i e [
] fa Uy = o i ? Qoo @1t { o BoL) ot gh w EETH T T A
Tt m;é.-‘ R I - S T s B L@ ] o [ 2 Wy ) ma
oy [ R B R L BT R - R I pel fe] B O L3 e L I L Iy el |
[ RTINS T R i & A S e S Wl O g4 B0 ) LW
1 R '.'Jﬂn.—"lZ:?-»—"lC')E]Hﬂjm — o v kDO o0 [S TS o R M il T
@ S OowaED Il OO0 1 O3B LR (4] 4 [rof [ S [T A ] ] = & T
I = fu T = R R R s YR G »-u—rnqa:ct_)mmme;.xag._i:=1 Hs-wg.‘mchr—cm
e E R R X T I g i R [Pt = e (A SRR =
A PO Lo B |7 I Y [EH =y I o L - I 1, L3 el oA LY L} 3 B
nt O g O ol b D] D R A O e = o ZODDH oW [ ==Y & om B
[ £ G P A= I A ) Il 0 R [ ] s} lal i [ ]
q — e = B B PR A [ =T T N L I ] (2o v I, A O VTR ST
0 [ I S N T RO - CPR B A A PR T R HEB G QO mi R ] 6 —
sk [ o R 1o e e 03 - e X [ fra i R I (- S i T T e O B O CE = oo D by 24
o 2o e oy o s E- ST (g P I |t Ao G
= TN ST I O TR R 0o =R W R A= oA Oy E D [}
" B2 E R DD a0 D S E A [ I S A -, B U Y A [T, T B el o]
@ SO HM OO ILm O 0 M - o [ BRI I e B o B T L e 2 ] 4 A m L e
= = O ool @ MmO/ oy &:D(.J::LEU‘L& o B 5y W OmE Do
- o=
] =] =
fal P iy
£ oth o
= o 7] f=
= . o
i =1 2] w5
£ 5 i
= ] =4
o # e
[ =
7 B =
= 7] 5
;i ) b4
i [ et -
[ = g
o [ VI g S vt T o S o S e O e B e S eSO e N e S e e e R S e O i [°H [ O e i Tl R O e S o S o’ e I o B T e S T e o
;i; Hadooadon [T o R R o R Y g:l [ e e O R B v B e B B e B e R R = BT a S T == R T T R
& = -~~~/ L5 O O Ta B Ta I R I OV I ST I SV Y I et R e g0 W e B B B T 1
L BT TN el el ol sl el ol ol el el el ol e o) up DD D el e MWD AD DN WO D D WP ED G CD e el ] T DM
i WO 0 00 W WD W 0 WD W W0 o th W) ) W W o0 0 W WY 0 m W ou uy Uy AT T BT BN TS RN TL BT BT S Y
L I = T T T I R L A e e e O R L S I T L e e T e S T I I BT I T L I I I
F = T T R R T I N e 7 T P o T o S e B e T B Bl i e e B e = R o B TR L R R A B e B B
P O I T T T T T T T R S S N T S I I | b T T O L e e T e T | qitilllll
N MMM M MmO MMM Mmoo [y 3 = =p = °p wp %p YT TP WP omp oy owpoapowp AR e T I T B IR B L 1o Wt o'




L3

1

i

M0

HCE ¥

Jor)

e

TH
|2

PAEF MAIH
METER

[

o]

ad
1

ar

1

PEORE-CELL

TELE

E

FA,

b

TERY MATH

s ~ 7
5 £
,’: LLa I o B A B T AV I o I 5 —
= o oo up
L] o ooy g = = =) o4
i3]
=
2t
.l--
g E oy e oy
= T A
4. Q Cy - s g ¥ m
o E I T =
th =4 TJ”
0 —
[5Y
o [T
T et Tl
o B e 0l
ool now o
i -
m o o ﬁ Bt
=
ic o
i
[ [
IR i
f=
mEe o = L
[ ﬁ 9
'l Te g o
3 R
f [ ) ]
e e
o 2CEE B B
0, Ut el [ [E L o
i ] o 5]
o =) iy L) o - o :*H
g 3 sopEuoay
T, v -4 W=t L3
il o i N B T O I I
fil} T =1 @00
=] =0 A Fw:,:::wt-mﬂ'l
= HDabS e 1 wE
fﬁ!--lmm]mb'-wmm"'
a OE®X  Toumao
i o a} i I H o3 B
[ 5] - oo [ mop K
r- m Qoo oo L) f WD oay
=] 4 S S T i B
£ 2 - [T SR o R TC B RS
O = [ T I S A B B e
by Pt Wm0 0w o W
=
= ! ;% £ 0 =R 2
[ [ b+ e N R
el o m Mo m O
Wl 5o =] (B iy 3 I 2 E
il 1 [ =} a [ L] 2 =
ey P oo v m = m o=
o B i e D B
= ) GO
Hopw ; [P E’
. FL Foi - = ﬁ
T o
BB i
o Ry fzx =
VG O O 3
o B R
ax T
o Eumgodsmgel 0
wl [ LrJn:l'.ﬂf.ﬂl."ll_L‘r-'*a.
o ”““}’322"5}30%'%'5H3ﬁ
— R Doam L) opd 0%
aQ & 0 R
L = [N BN R B S TR U A~ A
22
fz]
H 0y e oo
1= me P
& i £ o
= W t I £l
wl [T 4] = I i
— ~ 4 w] o m H -~
[ S L T PR T = vl o ]
b o R = L= —
[ B BT R R A 4 e
o~ oo a .
£l oM EHEId BEERE DR Ll
ul W b = w
o Ut T om0 O o g
Pt L %{J}DCJ el = O]
wy [N A A BT
I o A R ]
] Ll - I oot H
[ L T R I I B R
i . R =l -
1 - B = LA £ =TI
= [—-._;C_:;::s{a;:.w:éaﬁhu?m
LA B CX) 4
Q s o o oL non
[ [ L N T ™ [ QY I, CR
-l = = I R B i
o = oo L B ]
h O ol by O R 0 o (D]
5 = B4 @ Gy oW [ T = q X
[ e T T S VR R IR
— [TV VI AR AT TR I B 1 B i
o
=
fu
)
A
o =3
i) e
vy -
=38 i
o [=
wox
- o By
I’\][:Ii[4 HIE cogeoeoooooooo
3 el %’ ﬁ i T N S N
' K - - PR P ]
SO om é el ot WM ] £ [ v oampowb ompowl P WO
P El R R RV R RV R VU R o S =Y
Gy e 7] P WD W 0 W0 00 ) WY Y 1) o
oo e = L L L L L L L S O |
e ) s [ e L L e T Y e YO T e -t B o A e B e B
oM 3 [ T T T T A A T
&n oy [ TS It TS U Ty Yo BT BT s BV I N BT

CEKE

n
H

Fund &
epi
-G-

Eal
i



ZF37Ca EPUNI TI¥ 304 TEI0L

BT ZE SLATIYN AdELAHED 2 pung
3LUEOLET OHETHSLHINR 98 § pushtg
SETEETFI G703 LEAHNREES $ pung
T3 THES L 04 90d TWEdHEDS £ opung
Q073057 T HLSISSY IWEHHED £ pund
a8 BEE8E 04 HSCL THEIHES ¥ pundg
TETEIOL pung
& WOBUD JUNCULT USTIdTISS] D ToAUT Iogiuss, D5&I BUTT S3TOAUT TaQENE 19
LI
JEBITWM diysunme] e13 g0
) TEGESLO/GD ~ dJay AHLIHEZ I9s5]
LA radeg SIHEMNMDL FIH dnd I40EE4

Wi 25150 TEOESER/59D



AG/08/202) D857 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ADRCOUNT POR BLA TOWRSHIP

User: CATHY o T g
DR ELA POWNSHIE FROM QH/01/2021 T0 0%/31/7202%
FUMD: ALL FUNDE

INVESTMENT ACCCOUNTS

Page:

Reginning Ending
ifund Bhalance Total Total Balance
Account lescripticn 05/01/72021 Debits Credits 05/31/2021
Fund 1 GENBRAL TOKRN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. 4110192/110190 3L0,9242.65 92, 30643 151, 950,93 2E1,298.21
101.0% INLAKND BRE.#107386-MONEY MARKET 606, B14.64 a8, 21 0.00 606, BH2.85
101.47 BARK, $930425-MONEY MARKET 26R, 282, 36 8,893 0,00 268,291.29
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,024.07 0.00 0.4a0 102,024.07
103.06 INLAND-CD 839262 6/30/21 3MO 37,074,044 .00 0.00 31,074.44
103,07 BARR,L.68%-1EMO-5/21/21 541,059,684 4,441, 16 545,500.80 0.00
103,08 BARR L05% - OGMO - 2721722 0.00 544,.7763.02 0.00 544,763.02
L04.04 CE/CDARS L0078 T/Z2/21-6MO 449,807,949 0.00 Q.00 44%9,807,29

GERERAL TOWN FUND Z2,316,005.749 641,557 .81 6487,451.73 2 E80,111.87
Mand 2 GENERRL ABSISTANCE FUND
100,00 INLAND-MM/OTSE, $#110192/110190 le, 595 16 133 .6l 3,152.08 14,236.69
101.45 THLAND BX,$2079B6-MONEY MARKET T1%, 627.84 5.88 0.00 119,833.72
GENERAL ASS5ISTANCE FUND 136,223.00 795,49 3,152.08 133,870.41
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 IHLAND-MM/DISR, $#110192/110120 246, 876,45 31,4958.55 43,080,111 235%,249.89
161,05 INLAND BE. ELO798&-MONEY MARKET 1,206,493.94 5%.35 0.00 1o E06,553, 28
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,453,370.35 31,557.90 43,080,111 i.441,838.18
Fund 4 PERMAMEWT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB. #110192/110190 154,050,786 43,108.79 40,428,338 156,731,114
101.05 INLAND BE. #107280-MONEY MARKET 358, 287,04 17.63 0.00 58,304, 87
101,06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 71,076.486 2,650.00 2,450.00 Ti:.276.486
PERMANENT ROAD FURND 583,414.28 45,776.42 42,878,338 S86,312. 32
Fund % PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100,00 INLAND-MM/DISR. #110192/211014%0 62,254,584 22,793.74 20,436.52 64,611,746
101,05 INLAND BR.#1CG7986~-MONEY MAREET 27,707.53 2.84 0.00 29,710,387
102.00 CORWERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,581,849 0.00 0.00 128,581,184
PARK MATNTENANCE FUND 218,543, 81 22,796,508 20,436,.52 220, 900,97
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100,00 INLAND-MM/DTSB. #110192/110215%0 15, 087,74 3,9856.40 446,21 18, 607,63
101,05 INLAND BE.#107%86-MONEY MAREET 222,492, 27 10.9% G.on 222,500,223
CEMETRRY MAINTEWANCE FUND 237,540,012 4,007.35 446,21 - R I R
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,94%5,107.348 746,485,560 807,455,003 4,884,147, 940



DG/ﬂﬂ/EOQlle:lﬁ BM REVENUE AND EXPEWDITURE REPCRT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 1/4
Dsar: CATHY e fepe ey
BE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERICD ENDING 05/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 202122 AVAILABLE
MOKEHE 05/31/2021 0543172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gl NUMBER DESCRITION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (AENORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuts
Dept: 0
1-0-4200.00 FROPERTY TAX T8, 382,71 118,2311.90 1,985, 023,00 1,866,711.10
1-0-402.00 PERS PROFP REPLACEMEWT TAX 4,419, 66 7,849,114 11, 000,00 3,150.86
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCCOME 3,759,537 3,758%.37 15,000,040 11,240,863
1-0-407.,00 PROJ'D BECINNING BALANCE 0,00 .06 £,391,788.00 1,381, 788,00
1-0-2106.00 MTSCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,693.00 3,377,580 3,000.00 (377.50)
Tobal Dept O B8, 254,74 133, 297,91 4,405, 811.00 4,272, 513,09
Dapt 3 - S0OCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410,00 MIBCELLANEOQUS THCOME 600, 00 G600, 00 (.00 (EQ0,00)
Toral Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION 00, G0 a00, U8 0.00 (800,00}
Dept 5% - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0,00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
L-5-409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 0,00 1, 500,00 L, 500,00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORE CLURB RECOVERIES .00 0,00 12,000,00 12,000.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0,00 0.00 L, 000,00 5,000.00
1-5-490,03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 500,00 500,00 22,000,00 a1, 500,00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAEK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4, 500,00 4, 500,00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0,00 3, 500,00 3, 500,00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY QFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0,00 1, 500,00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0,00 0.040 1, 080,00 1,080.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480,00 480,00
1-5-411.010 SENTOR FROGRAM RECOVERITLS 2,364.00 4, 424,00 20, 000,00 15, 578,00
1-6-41).02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 0,00 14, 000,00 10, 000,00
1-5-431.03 MEAL BECOVERIRS 3, 053,00 5, 602.00 22, 000,00 16, 398,00
1-5-411.04 HOW-RESTDENT FERS 35.00 35,040 500.00 455,00
Total DRept § -~ COMMUNLITY CENTER 5, %52.40 10, 561,00 107,060,000 95,499,00
Dept 7 o« TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
LT 400,01 LGIAL-R-RIDE RECOVERIES L3, 34 1,010.83 7, 000,00 5,989,17
TwTued 10,02 SUBSCRIETION BECOVERIEY .00 3d. 00 5, 000,00 4, 636,00
L=7-410,03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIRES 54E.00 1,134.00 7,000.00 5,B4668,00
Tetal Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIWISION 1,145 _34 3,508_R83 19,000.00 16,481,117
TOTAL REVENUES 95,9572 08 146, 96774 4,531,871.400 4,384, 503,06
Expenditures
Dept 1 -~ ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1+%00.00 SALARIES 7,839,12 18,535,023 175, 060G, 00 156,464.97
1~1-50%,00 HEALTH BENEELITS 1,6728.568 3,2R7.12 23,000.00 1%, 742, 88
Le1-0630.00 HERA {2a_1R} (96._15 3,360.00 3,446.15
1-1-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAM odi_ B3 1,348 60 13, R00.00 17, 151,40
1-1-%12.00 IMRE p2%. B2 1,312.29 12, 500,00 L1, 181,71
1-1-%13,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMBPENSATION 0.00 A48.13 2,000,00 1.151.87
BUILDING MalNTENANCE 181.086 1,876.23 10,00G.00 8,923,177
INSURANCE 28,3982.00 2%,392.00 33,000,00 3,608,400
TELEPHONE,/INTERNET R27.06 1,003,850 7,506,00 6,446,058
UTILITIES 210.00 18266 7,000.00 5,517.34
TRAVEL EX{DPENEE 0.00 0.00 2, 000,00 2,000.00
. EDUCATION 0.00 0.0 2,000,040 2,000.00
1-1-038.00 POETAGE 0.00 0_Gh 10,800.00 16G,800.,00
1-1-540.00 FRINTING 1R7.RA 187 .48 1G,000.00 9,B12.32
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 435,00 8935.00 Z24,000.,00 23,065.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEEZ 2,355.00 Z2,375.50 10,000.00 7,624.50
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC WOTICES 142,60 142,60 BO0.O0 357,40
1+-1-555,00 GRANT FUONDING 0.00 0.00 32,000,080 32,000.00
1ele"58 .00 OFFICE SULPLIES 18.00 18.00 7,008,030 6,982.00
1-1-R59.00 CEPEICE EQUIEMENT 6._a0 0.0 3,000.00 3, 000,00
1-1-Bgh_ (0 INFORMBTYON TECHHOLOGY 0.0n 0.00 20,000,00 20,000.,00
1-1-%g8.00 MISCELLANECUS 37,40 37,440 5, 000,00 4,962,560
1-1-F72.00 COMMUMITY EVENTES Q.60 0.00 5,000.00 5, 000,00
1-1-5373.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS n.0o0 000 3, 500,00 3,500.00
1-1-585_.00 TOWHHALL IMBROVEMENTS 25,00 2000 20,000,040 19,995,010
1-1-600._00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0a 0.0o 1,000,000,00 1,000, 000,00
Total bept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE BIVISION AR, 850 .14 6, 931,04 1,441,650.00 1,360,718.9¢%



06/08/2021

User:; CATHY
DE: BELA TOWHNSHIR

LEVERUE AND

EXPENDITURE RERCRT FOR ELA TOWNESHIP Page:

PERTOD ENDING 0%/21/2021

2/8

ACTIVITY FOR b BALANEE 1-n AVAILABLE
HONTH 85/31/2021 05/3172001 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  MORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABMORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
BExpenditures
Bept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISCR 1,290,32 3,790,372 30,000.00 26,209, 68
1L-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 537,65 1,578,33 0.00 {1, 4879.34)
1-2-503.00 ASSESSOR 1, 000,00 8,340.00 BE, 080,00 18, 740,00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 645,18 1, 895,16 15,000,400 13,104.84
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 160,20 2,526,848 20,000,000 17, 473,12
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 43,01 126,34 G.00 (124,34}
1-2-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 i, 000,00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 249,25 1,225.62 12, 500.00 11,274,338
1-2-51Z2.00 IMRF TO.80 5940, 4% 6, 900,00 5,909,513
1-2-53%.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-%37%.00 EDUCATION 0.0 0. 00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 4,696,139 20,0742 185, 080,00 165, 005,88
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 15,117, 62 2%, 855,96 205,000,900 175, 144.04
1-3-5309.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,134.74 2,269.48 24,500.00 22,230,952
1-3-510.00 HRA .00 0.00 4,750,00 4,750.,00
1-3-511.00 SCCIAL SECURITY TRK 1,139,086 2,249,100 16, 000,00 13, 750,90
1-3-512,00 IMRF 1, 070,33 2,113,680 15, 000,00 12, 8808,20
1-3-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION .00 1,270,858 1, 800,00 529.12
1-3-520,00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 45, €8 48,68 5,000.00 4,951.32
I-3-524.00 INSURANCE ¢.00 0.00 gog. o0 500,00
1-3-532,00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 275,48 552,481 4,400,00 3,847, 19
1-3-534,00 UTILITIES 150, 35 344,75 3, 000,00 2, 658,25
1-3-346.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0. 00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION .00 Q.00 2,000,00 #, 000,00
1-3-533.00 POSTAGE ¢.on0 0.00 100,00 100,00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200,00 200,00
1-3-54€.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 1,200,060 1, 200,00
1-3-558, 00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000,00
1-3-559,00 OFFZCR EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1.500.00
1-3-565,00 TNFORMATION TECHNGLOGY 799,80 299,80 1,300,00 b, 000.20
L-3-568,00 MISCELLANEQUS 675,77 12763 80000 73.37%
Tatal Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 19,911 .84 39,732,589 290, 350.00 250, 6700
Dept 5 - COMMUNTTY CRNTER
1-5+500.00 SALARIES 24,696.26 AR, AGE. 37 415, 000,00 366,543, 63
LEe50%,00 HEALTH BENEFTTS 2,325.61 1,451.22 31,500.00 27,048,778
.00 Hith 0,00 0.00 &, 600.00 5, 600,00
1.00 EQCIAL BECURITY TAX 1,824,82 3,576.02 32,500.00 28, 021.98
Slz.00 Ak 1,643.06 3,222.78 21,500.00 18,277,322
3,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,909,797 5, 800.00 3,890,23
.00 BUHILOTNG MALNTENANCE 1,200,327 1,740.85 8,000.00 &, 259,00
.00 MUTRITION 1,B87.89 2,156.92 19,500.00 17,343.08
25.00 LUNGH & LEARN PRESENTATLONG 0.00 Q.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
200 TELEPHONS/ INTERNET SRZ_81 1, 165. 34 7,500.00 6,37%4.66
.00 UTILITIES B9L.71L 1,873.40 L6, 000.00 14,126 80
5,00 TRAVEL EMPENSH 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,006.00
7,00 ERUCATION 250.00 250.00 5,000.00 4,750.00
.00 BOSTAGE 407 .00 2,057.00 %,750.00 7,6%3.00
.60 PRIMIING 1,764.82 1,764.82 16, 000.00 l4,235.18
5,00 DURS /FEES 13,81 23.29 2,250.00 2,226.71
.00 PROGIRAMS 2,039.00 2,803.00 £3,000.00 60, 097,00
.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 o.00 5, 000.00 5, 000,00
1.00 PROGRAM SURPLIESR 53,60 561.43 8,000,00 7,438,407
3.00 SPECTAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 h, 800.00 5, 800,00
00 DEFICE SUPDLIEY 0.00 0.00 2,500,00 2, 500,00
L0 DEFLCE EOULBMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1,00 PURL/OTL 0.00 0.00 1,000,00 1, 000,00
.00 BUTLDING EQUIPMENT 57.07 57,07 3, 000,00 R.942.93
.00 INFPORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.0a 4,000.00 4, 000,00
LeGeHER ., 00 MISCELLANEGUS 37.40 17.40 2,000,00 L, 362,60
1e5eG85.00 GRANT DROJECIS 0.0n0 1,200.00 1, 500.00 300.00
Total Dept B o~ COMMUNITY CENTER 40,075, 28 77,408.78 £98, 700,00 621,291,722
Pept & = ASYRIIORE DIVIGTOW
16500, 00 SALARLIES 20,401 .69 a1, 747,22 320, 000,00 2TH, TR
L6500, () HEALTH BENEFITS 4,373.7]), B,747.42 74,000.00 65, 252,58
16570, 00 Hth (17.32) (34.54) 7,000.00 7,034, 64
L9511, 00 SUCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,519.25 3,072.07 25,000.00 21,927,453
Yetebla, 00 IMRF (AN § 2,602.68 23, 000,00 18, 397,32



0670872021 10:16 AM REVENTE AND EXPENDTTURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIDP Page: 3/8

Uzer: CATHY I A wars AR -
DE: ELA TOWNSHIF PERLOD ENDING 0373172021

ACTIATY FOR YTD BALANCE 0222 AVAHLABLE

HONEH 05/31/2021 0573172021 QRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL} BUDGET  NORMAL (ABRORMAL)
fund 1 - GENRERAL TOWH FUND
Bxpenditures
1eg-R13.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMBPENSATION .00 1,483.44 3,200.00 1,Ble.hf
1+6~520.00 BUILOING MAINTENANCE 77.689 77.89 T, 000.00 G, 822,11
1mBeB32.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET q16. 6B 795,19 5, 500.00 4,704.81
1-A-534.00 OTILIVTIES 240.548 551. 680 5,000.00 4,448.40
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 1z.27 13.27 1,500.00 1,486.73
1-6-537.00 BEOUCAT LGN 20.00 20.00 2,500.00 2,180.00
1-&-538.00 POSTAGE .00 0.00 73.00 75,400
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.086 4,000.00 4,000.00
I-6-544.00 PROFVESSIOMAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
I-f-H46.00 DUES/FEES 367.62 367,62 &6,000.00 5,832.38
1-6-H58.00 CFFICE SUPPLIES 230.14 250.83 1,750.00 1,489, 17
1-6-H359.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 36.36 38.38 5,000.00 4,803,684
1-f~06l.00 FUEL/QIL 414.82 457 .64 1,500.00 1,042.36
1-8-%a85.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 378.00 378.00 17,500.00 17,122.00
1-£-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 BQ0.0O0
1-E6-5a3.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.80 0.008 2,000.00 2,000,00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSCRE DIVISION 2%,790.48 50,061,538 515,125.00 158,063, 41
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVIEICN
1-7-500.00 EALRRIESR £, 354,09 12,621.08 1Z0,000.00 107,378,581
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS a67.37 1,134,714 B, 000.00 &, B6h.26
1-7-810.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,E50.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 479,19 931.61 15, 000.00 9,048.3%
1-7-512.00 IMEF 335.22 679,49 9,000.00 8,320,501
1-7-5123.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 564.42 1,700.00 1,135.58
1-7-315.00 UNIFCRMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600,00 a00. 00
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENARCE 35.00 35,00 4,000.00 3,965.00
1-7-5%28.00 INSURANCE 2.,196.00 2,186.00 4,000.00 1,804.00
1-7-5%32.00 TELEFHOMNE 138.5%3 277,08 1,8400.00 1,522,924
1-7-%34.00 UTILITIES 20,00 46,32 500.00 453,68
1-7-544.00 PEOFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6.00 L, 080,00 1,000.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE BUPPLIES a.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,284,538 2,009, 86 18, 000,00 13,530,234
1-7-5%69.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 11.45 1t.45 14,0006.00 13,088,055
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,421.73 20,526,684 194,750,060 174,222.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 151, 844,00 28, PN 26 3,32%,855.00 3,046,3158.74
Fund L - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUEES 95,852,048 l4e,267.74 4,531,8%1,00 4,384,903 .24
TOTAL EXPENDITUREZ 151,848, 00 298,735,268 3,325,655.00 3,046,519.74

NET OF REVEWURE & FXPENDTTURESD (5%, 893,82) (131,967.53) 1,206,316.00 1,337,983.52



G6/08/2021 10:16 AM REVENUE AND EXPENMDLTURE REFDRT FOR FLA TOWNSHIE Fage: 4/8

User: CATHY o
RRTOD BRDING OL/31 /72021
DB ELA TOWNSHID FPERIGH EROL 320

ACTHTY FOR YTD BALANCE 204-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH £5/31/202¢ Q5/3L021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPEION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUBGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund ¥ - GENERAL ASSISTAMCE PUND
Revenuos
Dept O
2-0-400.00 PROVERTY Thi 792,84 1,5836.40 20,022,400 18,485,560
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME a. 65 6.65 B0, 00 493,35
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BLRGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 136,587.00 136, 587,00
Total bDept © 749,19 1,543,008 I55,109.00 157, 565,95
TOTAL REVEWUES Ta2. 1% 1,5432.00 15%,109.00 157,585, 9%
Expendlitures
Dupt D
F=0-500.00 SALARIES 1,439.5%8 2,826,082 20,000.08 17,1713, 08
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TaX 118.16 216.21 1,800.00 1,383,768
2-0-512.00 IMRF 101.94 200.13 1,500.00 1,299,887
2-0-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION ;.00 Q.00 250.00 250,00
2-0-537.00 EDNICATION 0.00 .00 A00.00 500,00
2-0-101.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,500.00 3,024.00 B0, 00000 TE,WTE.00
2=0-702 .00 GENERAL ASSTSTANCE 0.a0o o.00 20,000.00 20, 000,00
Telal Dept 0 3,152.08 6, 267.25 123,8R0.00 107,582,712
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,152.08 E,2R7.203 123,8h0.00 V7,882,071
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES Toa.49 1,543.05 159,10%9.00 157,585, 95
TOTAL BXPENDRITURES 3,152.08 B,2467.29 123,850.00 117,682, 71

WET OF REVENUES & BEAPENDITURES (2,352.59) (4,724.24) 35,259.00 39, 983,24



f6/08/2021 10:16 By REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPGRT FOR EBLA TOWNSHIR Page: i/8
User: CATHY o . . -
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 08/35/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y& BALANCE w2 AVAILABLE
HORYH 053172021 LA RPRLr]; (ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL RUMBER BESCRIPTHON INCREASE (DECREASE}  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenuas
Dept O
3-0-400.00 PROPERYTY TAX g, 555,04 12, 808,34 260, 447,00 237,538, 66
3-0-402.00 PRRS PROD REFLACEMENT TAX 4,617.15 B, 199,94 10, 000,00 1, 800,06
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 65.70 66,79 1. 000,00 431,21
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINMNING BALANCE 0,00 G.00 1,a37,796.60  1,437,798.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANKOUS IMCOME 5,045,927 5,045,492 5, 000,00 145,82}
3-0-410.01 HWY  ENT. THCOME /BUS REPATRS 0.00 0.50 (.00 (0. 50)
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT . THCOME /Y ILL . DRER PARK 1,202,000 3,933.82 162, 000,00 158, 064,18
3-0-410.03 HWY  ENT . THCOME /VILL . LONG GROVE 7,774,768 VA, 27687 20, 006,00 F.1Ed.13
3-0-410.04 EWY.ENT. THCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGION 000 1,458.75 10, 000,00 #,541,25
3-0-410.0% HWY . ENT. INCOME /AVILL, RILDERE 4,144.17 B, 062,45 25, 000,00 18, 997,52
Total Dept 0 31,507,091 h3, 026,41 1,92%,243,00 1,868,217.58
TCEAL REVENDES 31,507.9] 53,02%5.4%  1,921,243.00 1,088,217.59
Expenditures
Bept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500. 30 SALARIES LA99.00 4,3%1,00 130,000,060 12%, 609,00
3-1-302.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 537,62 1,579,327 G, 00 {1,399,27)
3-1-%04,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.04G 3,257.,0% 46, 000,00 [ e
F-1-510.00 HEA Q.00 J.00 5,000.00 %, 000.00
3-1-5%11.00 SCCIAL SECURITY TAX 212,36 416.64 168,000, 00 9,583,126
3-1-512.00 IMRF 176,493 310.R3 10, 000,00 9, 689,11
1-1-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEPENSATION n.00 195,07 1, 300,00 1,104,493
3-1-5248.00 INSURANCE 26, R6%.00 26, 869,00 29, 000,00 2, 131,00
F-1-532.00 TELEFHOWE/INTERNET 626,16 668,42 7,000.,00 &, 331,98
3-1-534.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1, 506G, 00 1, 500,00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 4, 000.00 4,000,00
3-1-%40.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500,00 500. U0
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 &7, 50 1,000.00 933,40
3-1-546, 00 DUES/FEES 0.00 6.00 ,000.00 1,000,480
3-1-548,00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500,00 500,00
3-1-5449,00 PERE. PROF.REPL. TAX-VILL ., REFUND 0.00 0.a0 4, 000,00 4, 000,00
5-1-858, 00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 301,42 anl. 42 3,000,00 , 698, 58
i-1-859, 00 QOFFICE EQUIPRMENT 78.99 78,99 3,000.00 z,e21.01
F-5-56%,00 INFQRMATION TECHNOLOGY 258,87 258.87 2,500.00 2,240,143
Tekal Dept 1 - ARMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 33, 188.91 1B, 394.3% 259, 300.00 220,005, 6)
Rept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3—4 520,00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 265,00 265.00 15,000.00 14, 735,00
ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4, 500,00
4 UTTLITIES 427,43 917.4% 7,500.00 6,087, 55
-4~ RENTALS 0.00 6. 00 Z,000.00 2, 000,00
-4- OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500,00 4,313,148
-4- VEHICLE/HBAVY EQUIPMENT G.00 0.00 230,000.00 730,000,00
-4 - SMALL TOOLS 835,00 B25.00 4,000.00 3,105.00
~4- EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 96094 960,24 32,5%00.00 31,535.08
—4 VENICLE MAINTENANCE 1,155.9% 1,132.27 45,000.00 43,A07.03
~4- GARBAGE SERVICE G.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 3,092,313 3,184.29 45,000.00 41,615.01
3-4-580,00 PAVING 3,053.50 3,058%.50 475,000,00 471, 940,50
3-4-5%9,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000,900 10, 000,00
3-4-640.00 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS L.00 0.00 &50,000.00 650, 000, 00
Total Dept 4 - MATNTENANGCE DIVISTION 5,851.21 10,662.66 1,525,500.00 1,514,837.34
TOTAL EXPEHDITURES 43,040,312 48,057.0%  1,7B4,800,00  1,73%,742.9%
Fund 1 - CENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVEWUES 31,507.91 53,025,417  1,%21,243.00 ), H66,217.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,040.12 48,057.06 1,784,800.00 1,735, 747,098
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITUREZ (11,532.21) 3,968.36 136, 443,00 132,474.64



0a/08/2021 10:1a aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSRIP Page: 6/0
User; CATHY
s M LY 207
PE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD EMDING 0%/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE w2112 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/202 0573172621 DRIGIHAL BALANKCE
Gl NUMBER BESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL} BUDGET  NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
¥fund 4 - PERMANENT RORD FUND
Revenues
Lept O
4-0-400. 600 PROPEHRTY TAX 43,4905, 64 &4,002.78 1,086,6RBE.00 1,007, GRS, 22
4-0-404.00 INTEREST THCOME 24.78 24.78 2,000.00 1,978, 22
1-0-467.00 PROS'D BEGINNING BALANCE 4.00 0.0 572, 408.00 573, 408,00
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 200.00 400,00 500.00 160,00
Total Dept O 43,130,437 64,427.56  1,661,596.00 1,997, 166.44
TOTAL REVENUES 473,130, 42 G4,427.56  1,G61,596.00 1,597, 166.44
Expenditures
Dapt O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 6, R02.01 53,211.51 470,000,00 416,788, 48
4-0-509.00 HEALLH BENEFITS 4,439,687 %,537.59 10z, 000,00 47, 462,41
4-0-510.00 HEA 6.00 0.00 6,500.00 £, 500,00
4-0-5%11.00 50CLAL BECURTTY TAX 1,596, 62 1,963.13 36,000.00 37,036,981
4-0-%12,00 LMEEF 1,814.1% 3,630.19 34,000.00 30,369, 81
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION G.00 2,483.749 5, 000.00 2,916.21
4-0-515%,00 UNIEORMES /TESTING 502,28 2,964,372 7,000.00 4,034, 40
4-0-53%,00 RENTALS 0.00 Q.00 1, 500,00 10500, 00
4-0-%61,00 FUEL/OLL 732,45 2,214.49 50, 000.00 47,185,581
4-0-562,00 OPERFATING SUPPLIES 451 .58 461,58 g,500.00 £, 038,42
4-0-553,00 VEHICLE/HEAYY LQUIPMERNT B, oo 0.00 10,000.00 10,000,00
4-0-5%70,00 ROLD SIGHNS/JULIE TE.00 72,00 4,500.00 4,428,000
£-0-575,00 CARBAGE SERVICE 0,00 0.00 500.00 500,00
4-0-580.00 PAVING .00 ¢.00 20,000.00 20,000,00
4-(-582, 00 STORM WATER 2,083,13 2,083.13 225,000.00 >a7, 906,87
4-03-384, 00 STREET LIGHTH B35,07 1,682.02 12,000.00 10,316,958
4-0-586, 00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-TORR 0. 00 .00 75,000.00 7%, 000,00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES £ TREE REMOVAL 60,00 BO.00 #5,000.00 24,920,00
§-0-%09,00 CONTINGENCLES 0,00 .00 10, 000.00 10, 064,00
4-0-600,00 CARITAL IMPROYVEMENTH 0,00 G0 350, 000.00 350, 400,00
Total Dept O 40,232,138 W2, 958,01 1,452,500.00 1,3270,101.19
TOTAL EXPENDITURES a0, 238,38 82,398,681 1,4%2,500.00 1,370,101.19
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 43, 130,42 64,427.%% 1,861,596.00 1,597,168.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,232, 38 B2, 398,81 1,4%2,500.00  1,370,101.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,8%0,04 (17, 871,28 204, 098,00 237,067,320




0a/08/2021 10:16 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIR Page: /8
User: CATHY . g 0
D ELA TOWNSHLE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2021
ACTVITY FOR VIO BALANCE Hu-n AVAILABLE
HONTH 05/31/202% 05/31/202% ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gl. NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUBbGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - FARK MAINTENANCE FUND
RiEvernaes
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 16,105,211 21,859,107 408,248,000 386, 388,83
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,37 6.37 500,00 493,63
5-0-407,00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE {1.00 0,00 A7, 820,00 272,830.00
5-0-410.01 FENIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKEING LOT REV a4, 000,00 4, 575,00 15,000.00 10,425.00
-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 2, 685,00 2, 605,00 4, 500,00 1,815,000
Total Depht 0 22,796.58 29,125.5%4 701,068.00 671,942, 46
TOTAL REVENUES 24,796, 58 29,125,654 L, 088,00 67),49472 .46
Expendibures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALMRIES 5LTERY .00 15,072.00 130,006,00 Ll4, 928,00
5—0—';'109.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 562,30 1,033,717 16,000.00 14,966,28
-0-510,00 HED .00 G.00 3, 300.00 3,300.00
t 0-5l11.00 FOCTAL SRECURITY TAX 432,34 Lyl36.24 10, 500,00 G, 373,76
5-0-512,00 IMRF 22%.40 g17.81 4, 500.00 8,682,119
5-0-513.00 UHNEMPLOYMEBNT COMPEWNIATION .00 781,91 Z2,000.00 T, 218,08
5-0-5%20.,00 BUTLRING MATHTENANCE 354,83 1,437,323 lm, Q00,00 14, 562,67
H-0-521.00 PARE MATNTENANCE 2, 562,00 2,591,598 30, 000.00 27,408,082
5-0-534.,00 UTILITIRE 165,62 294.01 10, 000,00 9,705,599
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0,00 0.00 g2,R00.00 ,JD0.00
4-0-555,00 RCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MATNTENANCE 238,50 238,580 15,000.00 14,76l1.50
5-0-561,00 FURL/OTL 291,38 291,38 4,000,00 3,707,462
H-0-502.00 LANDSCARING BUPPLIES 0,040 0.00 10,000.00 10, 000,00
5-0-583,00 FARK BOUTPMENT B7., 34 69734 iq, 400.00 1h, 302,66
5-U-564,00 SMALL TOOLS 2ad,12 ned. 12 Z,000.00 1,735,488
5-0-%58,00 MISCELLANEOUS 0,00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5-0-5%%4,00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS /MAINT L7960 877.27 10,000.00 @,127.63
B-0-596,00 MOSQDITO ABATEMENT PLAN B, 278,00 8,278.00 34,000.00 2n,722.00
5-0-800.00 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 47,263.00 250,000.00 202,737.00
Total Dept 0 20,436.02 Bl,064.71 577,800.00 486,735 .20
TOATAL RRFEMDTTURES 20,436,582 Bl,064.71 377.800.00 4896,735.2%
Fund 5 - PREE MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTATL, REVENUES 22,75%6.58 29,125.54 701, 0868.00 671,942 46
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,430.52 B1l,004.71 577,800.00 496, 735.2%
HNET OF REVENUES & EAXPENDITRES 2,2e0.068 {BL,822.17) 123,268.00 175,207.17



VEAGR/202) L0LE AM REVENUE AND EXPFENDITURE REFCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 8/

Ueer: CATHY . .
2§y - LW E NN
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 08/31/2021

ALTIYITY FOR YiD BALANCE 0222 AVAEABLE

HONTH 85/31/2021 0573172014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gt MUMBER DESCRIPTEON THCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL {ARNORMAL)
Pund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenies
mept O
6-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 385,717 594,90 10,023.00 9,428,730
G 0--404,00 THTEREST THCOME L1, 58 11,58 1, 000,00 BRE, 42
Ha0=q07, 00 FPROJ'D BEGINNING BALANGE .00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821,00
0408, G0 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 &, 000,00 g, 000, 00
G0-410.401 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY RLVENUE 0,00 0.00 2,000.00 2, 000,00
5001002 LAKE ZURICH CEMETRERY REVENUR 3,600.00 3, 600,00 10,000,600 @, 400,00
Tatal Dept O 4, 007,35 4, 206,28 266,844, 00 282, 857,72
TOTAL REVENURS 4,007,135 A,206.28 206,844,040 262,837,702
Erpenditures
Dept 0O
Ge0wB00.00 SALARIRS 36d.63 769,24 b,000.00 4,230,746
§-0~508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.0 .00 1,500,040 L, 500.00
Gu0w511.00 SOUIAL BECURITY TAX 29.4) 6. 84 400, 04 341,16
6~0~013.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0, G0 LT 45000 413,34
Gafiw521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0,060 G.00 6&, 000,00 66, 000,00
Guf-B2R_00 BURTAL HXPENSES 9.00 0,08 9,000, 00 9, 000,00
E-0-023.00 CREM SCRTTER GARDEN 0.60 0,06 2, 000,00 2,000, 00
6-0-532.00 TELEPRONE/ TNTERNET EFINE 64.36 §00,00 535, 64
a~0-h36.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE (.60 0,00 200,00 200,00
537,00 EDICATLON 0,00 0.00 200,00 200,00
Ge0+-044.00 PROPESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0,00 5,000, 00 5,500.00
GeOnhed 00 EMARLL TOOLS 0.00 06,00 2, 000,00 2, 000,00
En-hh. 00 INFORMATLION TERCHNOLOGY 0.00 .00 150,00 150,00
&(-RER .00 MISCRELLANEOUS .00 0,00 3, 000,00 3,000,00
&-0-e00.00 CARLTAL IMPROVEMENTS 0,00 0.00 166,000.00 LG0O, 000,00
Total Depk 0 146.21 929.08 196,000.00 195,070.92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES q46.21 B29.08 19, GO0O.00 1895,070.92
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTEWANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,007.35 q,206.28 266, 844.00 287, 837 .72
TOTAL EXFENDITIORES 446,23 925,08 156, 200.00 13%,070,492
HNET OF REVENDES & EXFPENDITURES 3,061.14 3,277.20 70,844.00 67, 566.680
TOTAL REVENUOES - ALL FUNDS 198,1%3.82 299,285,568 9,241,731.00 B, 942,430 .42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 255,153.31 4%8,452.20 7,460, 605,00 b, 962, 102,80

WET OF REVENUES & EXIPENDITURES {60,959.48) 1158,156.82 1,781,126.00 1,980,282, .62



Payroll Check Register Report For £la Township
For Check Dates 5/11/2021t0 &/7/2021

Check
Mame Net
AXA EQINTABLE-EQUI VEST 41416
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 29,523.59
{iLL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,303.12
ILLINQIS MUNICIPAL 15,138.06
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 208.06
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 88,628.47

Total Payroll 139,377.01






b
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 28, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — May 2021

Programming:

We saw another $500 increase in programming revenue from April to May for a total of just over $2100, We also had our
first outdoor concert of 2021 on the patio for over 30 participants, and it was an unmasked event! Our Fitness Classes
continue to grow in popularity, although many of our participants still are choosing to participate virtually from the
comfort of their own homes.

Meals:

The Good News: Our meal orders for May were around $3000 for the month. The Bad News: Chef Lynn found another
job opportunity that she couldn’t pass up, and her last day was May 12. It has been everyone working together to try and
keep up with making and serving between 20-35 lunches per day. We have posted the job opening and are hoping to find
someone as soon as possible, but this is obviously an extremely unique position with a very specific skill set. Chef Lynn
was the perfect combination of amazing chef and great personality to interact with staff and members, teach cooking
classes, and help out in other capacities. She definitely has BIG shoes to fill. Despite not having an official chef, we are
continuing curbside meal pick-up for the foreseeable future.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

With the CDC’s latest guidelines that vaccinated individuals aren’t required to wear masks in private or public settings,
we received a flurry of calls and e-mails from our members wanting to come back and meet in their specific groups. We
had a Zoom call with the Illinois Department of Aging and many other Senior Centers in Illinois, but we unfortunately
didn't receive any clear guidance. If things continue progressing in the right direction, Illinois will be in Phase 5 starting
June 11. If that is the case, we will resume all in-person activities starting July 1. We need to wait until the next
newsletter because EVERY group wants to meet in-person. We can't prioritize one group over another and need to
determine what those activities would require (vaccination, masks, temperature checks, or none of the above). We did
learn that we are able to ask if someone has been vaccinated, however we can't discriminate against those that are
choosing not to get vaccinated. We're hoping that as of July 1, we can operate in a fashion that much more closely
resembles how we operated prior to the pandemic.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Asgistant Community Programs Director



Ela‘t:i}: N

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 7, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Susan Fackler, LCSW CADC RYT, Director of Ela Community & Family Services
Subject: Board Report - May 2021
Clients & Groups

We have reached over 100+ residents (junior high, high school, young adults, adults and seniors) for individual and family
therapy sessions during the month of May. We address mental health, undomiciled people, anxiety, depression, family
situations, domestic violence and substance abuse issues. | continue to receive after-hours crisis calls from individuals and the
police. Casey LSW, Anna MSW, Taylor BS, and | continue to check in on families, youth, seniors and disabled to provide
support. Casey Cannon’s last day with us was on May 28™ We will miss her, but wish her the best of luck in her future
endeavors as she pursues her career in social work. We continue to receive many, many thanks from residents who are
benefiting from our services. Our groups continue to stay stable throughout the month of May. We have reached over 500
people through Yoga Nidra (3x/week), Meditation (3x/week), DBT (1x/week) and Charity Knit and Crochet (1x/week) for the
month of May.

Workshops, Trainings & CEU's

This month, AITCOY held the workshop “Sex, Drugs, and Netflix: Interpreting Substance Use and Mature Content with
Teenager” presented by Aaron Weiner, PhD, ABPP- Licensed Clinical Psychologist. We received positive feedback from the
workshop.

Meetings & Community

We receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 95, churches, St. Vincent de Paul, other local therapists
and the community. We continue to actively participate in AITCOY, StandUp Task Force and Ela Coalition Against Youth
Substance Abuse. This month, we celebrated the Charity Knit & Crochet groups 14" anniversary dinner! We were able to give
13 gift basket donations and plenty of blankets to Women's Residents, Lake County Haven and Kids' Korner. It was great to see
everyone and celebrate an amazing group!

Emergency/General Assistance:

Taylor is now taking on the responsibility of the EA/GA cases. We distributed 4 EAGA packets during the month of May and
received 1 completed application in which the individual qualified for assistance. Gratefully, we also work with Salvation Army
and local churches to assist people in need. This month, Taylor completed the Salvation Army training and is now a Service
Extension Volunteer.

Lending Closet:
We continue to help residents needing medical equipment. Taylor puts it outside our door for pick up. When returning, we ask

that residents fully sanitize the borrowed equipment. However, once the equipment is returned, Taylor also sanitizes it before
it goes back out.



>
Ela?i: t
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 8, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Board Report — May 2021

Homework Club:

Homework Club for the 2021-2022 school year is growing. The postcard we created for Shooting Stars Summer
Camp and Homework Club has hit doorsteps and we have received several inquiries because of it.

Summer Camp:

Summer Camp is ready to go. Camp starts on June 7 and preparations are well underway. We have hired two
additional staff and are looking for a third. We have 28 signed up for the first week and the numbers for the
other weeks is increasing each day. We are looking forward to being engaged with the kids and providing a
great summer escape for the kids...and their parents.

Community Center:

With Chef Lynn no longer at the Community Center, the Youth Staff have increased their role with the kitchen
providing daily support wherever needed. We are not doing the cooking, but we are helping with everything
else. It is an absolute team effort.

Teen Club:

Teen Club for the 2021-2022 school year is still in question. With all of the kids being home for virtual school
during the 2020-2021 school year, most parents have become more comfortable with their children being home
on their own. We are assessing the possibility of running or taking a short hiatus from the program for the 2021-
2022 school year.



Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

DEPT E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report June 2021

I would like to start by saying thank you to Gloria Palmblad Township Supervisor, Will Stefaniuk
Township Manager and the entire Township Board for giving me the opportunity to lead the Highway
Department. It humbles me greatly that you have the trust and confidence in me to lead this team. I
genuinely appreciate it! From what I have seen these past few weeks; I just wanted to let the entire board
know that Agnes, Geoff and all the Highway Department employees are hardworking and dedicated
individuals. We as a Township should be grateful to have them working for us.

These last few weeks have been challenging to say the least, but I have been lucky enough to spend some
time on the job sites with the guys. I have witnessed them preform their jobs with professionalism and
excellence; it is something to be in awe of. I have been able to spend a lot of time meeting everyone from
all our other Township departments as well as others from the surrounding towns that we work with. It
is going to take me some time to remember everyone’s names, but I am looking forward to developing a
great working relationship with everyone.

Mie DeFoaw
Ela Township Highway Superintendent

o Mowing crew has been mowing & weed whipping all Ela Parks and Properties
o Tree crew is busy trimming, removing dead trees and clearing sightlines
o The road crew has been filling potholes with UPM.

o Total income for May from Village Contracts $19,803.37

o Village of Deer Park —14 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,388.00
*  Material charges $846.50
» Equipment charges $607.50
* Totaling $4,842.00

o Village of Kildeer — 23 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $4,718.00
=  Material charges $1,498.50
* Equipment charges $1,417.50
* Totaling $7,634.00

o Village of Long Grove —21 work tickets preformed
» Labor charges $2,632.00
= Material charges $394.33
» Equipment charges $877.50
= Totaling $3.903.83

o Village of North Barrington — 8 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $1,918.00
* Material charges $853.04
* Equipment charges $652.50
= Totaling $3,423.54

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Tosi Ufodike  Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371  Fax: 847-438-0457

*H‘IEHW'AW’BEPHEH E-mail: highway(@elatownship.org

e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —104 work tickets preformed
o Assessor —0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 12 work tickets equaling 23.5 hours

Community Center — 10 work tickets equaling 17.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 46 work tickets equaling 86.25 hours

Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 33 work tickets equaling 217.25 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 3 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Mowing — 55 work tickets equaling 98.5 hours

o C o000 000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Tosi Ufodike  Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



>
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 6, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — May 2021

BUS SERVICE Jan-21 | | Feb-21 | | Mar-21 | | Apr-21 | | May-21

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 211 108 286 339 275
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 24 e 28 26 48
Total Number of Rides 235 220 314 365 323
Revenue Miles - Ela 1129 1174 1639 1847 1439
Revenue Miles - LC 449 417 532 491 480
Total Miles 1578 1591 2171 2338 1919
Revenue Hours - Ela 135 136 185 200 164
Revenue Hours - LC 17.5 16.5 21 19.5 18.5
Total Hours 152.5 152.5 206 219.5 182.5
Days in Service - Ela 19 18 23 22 20
Days in Service - LC 19 18 23 22 20
Fuel Usage (gallons) 469.5 302.2 302.2 495.9 324
Lift Usage 34 31 76 83 45
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 o} 0 0 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0 0 0 0




Ela‘t:i}: "

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 10, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — May 2021

Microsoft Office 365 License Renewal:

Township staff have reviewed their annual subscriptions for Microsoft Office 365 licenses purchased via IT broker,
LiftOff, and submitted a request to renew for the following 2021-2022 year.

COVID-19 Update:

Beginning on Monday, June 14, 2021, Ela Township offices will transition to normal operating hours for residents to enter
all public buildings. Access requirements for service at Township buildings will be relaxed to no longer require
temperature screenings or masks for those that have been vaccinated. Other prevention measures will remain in place
with screen guards, hand sanitizer stations, and contact tracing until the state of Illinois fully reopens. This information
will be posted at each building access point and on the Township's website, social media and e-news communications.

Personnel;

Hiring is underway for multiple departments within Ela Township. Vacant positions have now been posted on the
Township’s website, Indeed, social media, and other association websites as appropriate. Interviews have begun for the
Community Family Services Director position, which is targeted to be filled by July 2021.

EPA — Green Power Community Designation

Ela Township was recently awarded the designation of becoming a Green Power Community by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). Residents in unincorporated Ela Township will have 5,260,000 kWh in annual green power
usage via alternative energy provider, MC Squared Energy Services. This is the equivalent amount of energy needed to
power almost 500 homes with electricity use for one year or almost 15.5 million miles driven by electric car.

)P SEPA D

7¢GREEN Ela%::
AVPOWER TOWNSHIP
*, PARTNER scingtepeople since 1850







INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, BOTH IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hercinafter, "IGA") is entered into this day of
June, 2021, by and between the Vitlage of Kildeer, an Illinois municipal corporation (hereinafter,
the "Village"), and Fla Township, an Illinois unit of local government (hereinafler the "Ela
Township™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village, is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Tllinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Ela Township is a unit of local government established under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Ilinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Hlinois
provides that units of local povernment may contract among themselves, o obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Ela Township have determined that it is in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter in to the terms of this IGA, and that their residents and
constituents will receive benefits from this [GA;

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration of the mutual agreements contamed herein and
upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between ihe parties as tollows:

SECTION 1: PRELIMINARY PARAGRAPHS. The preliminary paragraphs set forth
above are incorporated herein as part of this IGA.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This IGA shall commence immediately upon
the signing of this document by Ela Township and the approval of this IGA by the Village. This
Agreement shall termoinate on September 30; 2025 (the “Termination Date™).

SECTION 3: SERVICES. Ela Township shall provide such services to the Vitlage as
specified in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D,

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay Ela Township
for services as specified in Exhibit C.



SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. Ela Township, its employees and contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any and all ¢laims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees and
litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of 'la Township
or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to services performed
under this Interpovernmental Agreement. The Village, its employees and contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless Ela Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any and alt claims, demands, lability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees and
litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village
or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the terms of this
Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its Habilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including the
performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and lability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including generat hability for personal injury and property damage,
automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public officials hability,
all such coverage shall provide contractual liability coverage for lHability assumed in this
Agreement and have lLimits of lability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$2,000,000 in the aggregate; and

B. Worker's Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Fla Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to liability for “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of Ela Township and or the neghgent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of Ela Township
in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in connection
with this Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered by hand
delivery, e-mail or fax at the addresses set forth below.



For notices and communications to the Ela Township:

Ela Township

Attn: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, 11 60047

847-438-7823 Office/ 847-438-9269 fax
info(@elatownship.org

For notices and communications to the Village of Kildeer
Village of Kildeer
Attn: Chief Village Officer
21911 Quentin Road
Kildeer, IL 60047

847-438-6000
mtalbett@villageofkildeer.com

By written notice complying with the Section, each Party shall have the right to change the address
or addressee, or both for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no notice of a
change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePauw (Highway Superintendent)
Highway Cell 847-404-4142

Highway Office 847-438-2371

Highway Fax 847-438-0457

Email: highway(@elatownship.org

SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services hereunder
shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the event of
termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered
prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional services specifically
authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement for any compensation
paid in excess of the services rendered.

SECTION 11: VENUE. The venue for any disputes under this Agreement shall be the
19" Judicial Circuit of Lake County, Illinois.



IN WITNESS THEREQF, the parties have executed this 1GA on the day and date

appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: 2021

VILLAGE OF KILDEER

By:

Village President

Aftest:

Village Clerk

Dated: , 2021

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor

Aftest:

Township Clerk



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP BOTH IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
JUNE , 2021

EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Snow, 1ce removal, and salt spreading services
Salt storage and spreading
Snow removal ~ Village streets and intersections, pedestrian walkways
Restoring damaged street shoulders, sod, turf, mailboxes, driveways, signs, streets
Road Maintenance Services
Pothole patching, shoulder repair, inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal
Storm Water Services
Cleaning, repair, replacement and inspection of culvert and catch basins
Ditching and reshaping and cleaning of road swales
Inspection services for culverts
Roadway Sign/Barricade Services
Ingpection, installation, maintenance, replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, installation of public notice signs
Forestry and Brush Services
Forestry, brush and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming
Stump grinding
Consultation and Engineering Support
Ela Township can assist village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
mspections, layout projects, etc.
General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues

Note: Not all the above mentioned services apply. This is a general list of services that Ela
Township can provide the Village. Exhibit A simply explains that Ela Township will provide
public works service to the Village.

-000-



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP BOTH IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
JUNE , 2021

EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BOOM MOWER

The Village shall commit to a minimum of two weeks of brush cutting. Two weeks of brush
cutting is equal to $7,600 dollars annually.

General Information about ROW brush cutting.

The goal of ROW brush cut backs ig cut back vegetation within the Village’s right of way (ROW).
A first brush cutting can look unsightly but within a few weeks new growth wiil form and after
congistent cut backs the trimmed area will take on a uniform appearance. Large diameter trees or
limbs in the ROW will be removed to increase mowing efficiency.

-00o-



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, ILLINQIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP BOTH IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
JUNE 2021

- "

EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT
‘The Village shall pay Ela Township the following within 30 days of being billed by Ela Township:

1. Ela Township shall submit monthly invoices for those services identified in Exhibit A to
this IGA rendered to the Village. The Village shall pay Ela Township the cost of any materials
used by the as invoiced by Ela Township.

2. The Village shall pay Ela Township the amount of $7,600 annually for the services
identified in Exhibit B 1o this IGA rendered to the Village.

3 In the event that the Village fails to timely pay reascnable invoices pursuant to this
agreemenl, Ela Township shall be under no obligation to continue to perform the terms of this
Agreement.

4. In the event that the Village no longer requires Ela Township to perform the two weeks of
ROW brush cutbacks, the Village shall pay Ela Township $7,600 dollars each year until the
Termination Date to retmburse Ela Township for the cost of specialized ROW equipment
referenced in Exhibit B 1o this IGA.

5, In the event that Ela Township fails to complete any of the services on Exhibits A or B to
this TGA requested by the Village, the Village shall be under no obligation to continue to perform
under the terms of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT C, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their regpective signatures.

-00o-



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, TILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIFP BOTH IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
JUNE , 2021

EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2021
(same rales as established in 2018)

EQUIPMENT RATE

$45 per hour rate

Wheel loader

Skid loader

Water Truck

Roadside wing mowing/Kubota/Ventrac/John Deere (*combined roadside mowing with Kubota)
Kubota R35 backhoe

Jet Rodder

Tiger Vac
Chipper/Saws/Bucket Truck
Mowing Equipment Trailer
Main line truck

Vactor Dumps 3yds $20 per load

LABOR RATES

$56 per person, per hour rate

Overtime Labor includes Sat and Sun $84 per person, per hour rate
Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour rate

Removal of animal carcass labor plus possible dump fee at landfill for large animals.

Labor rates are based on normal working hours 7:00am to 3:30pm

L.abor rates are time and half for work done outside normal working hours, Saturday or Sunday.
Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday.

Labor and Equipment rates are subject up to a 3% increase on April 1Y of every year.

IN WETNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT D, the parties have exccuted this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Prated: , 2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF KILDEER ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Altest: Attest:

Village Clerk Township Clerk






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF DEER PARK, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC
WORKS SERVICES

This Infergovernmental Agreement (hereinafier, "Agreement”) is entered into this _ day
of , 2021, by and between the Village of Deer Park, an Ilinois municipal corporation (THE
"Village"), and Ela Township (the “Township”), an Illinois unit of local government ("Township

ll)'
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village, is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Hllinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the Illinois
Constitution and laws of the State of Hlinois: and,

WHEREAS, Article V11, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovermnmental Agreement, and
that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental Agreerent,

NOW, THEREFORE, in considerstion of the mutual agreements contained herein and
upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This  Agreement shall commence
tmmediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement
shall terminate on September 30, 2025.

SECTION 3: SERVICES. The Township shall provide such services o the Village ag
specified in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D,

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES, The Village agrees to pay the Township
on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service Request and
performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in Exhibit C hereto.
Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates as set forth in Exhibit
D hereto, The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for the Village as
invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the Township shall



provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the Village's
authorization before beginning work. The Township may increase its equipment and labor cost
by up 10 3% every year the contract is valid on April 1 of each year. Notice of any such increase
will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall indemnify
and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents from any and
all claims, demands, hability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation
gxpenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or
any of its officers, officials, employecs, contractors or agents related to services performed under
this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village and its contractors shall indemnify and hold
harmless the Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents from any and all
claims, demands, liabihty, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation expenses
(collectively “Loss™) arising oul of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or damage to
property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village or any of its officers,
officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the terms of this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect 1o its liabilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including the
performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and property
damage, automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public
officials liability; all such coverage shall provide contractual liabifity coverage for
liability assumed in this Agreement and have limits of hability not less than $1,000,000
per ocewrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Ela Townshtp shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to lability for “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts oy
omissions of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the
Township in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior 1o the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permiited
by law.,



SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in connection
with this Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered by hand
delivery, e-mail or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communications to Ela Township

Ela Township

Attn: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, Il 60047

847-438-7823 Office 847-438-9269 Fax
info(@elatownship.org

For notices and communications to the Village of Deer Park

Village of Deer Park

Attn: Beth McAndrews, Village Administrator
23680 W Cuba Rd

Deer Park, 11 60047

847-726-1648 Office 847-726-1659 Fax
bmcandrews(@vodp.net

By written notice complying with this Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township

Mike DePauw, Highway Superintendent
Highway Cell 847-404-4142

Highway Office 847-438-2371
Highway Fax 847-438-0457

Email: hichway(@elatownship.org

Contact Information for Village of Deer Park

Beth McAndrews (Village Administrator)
Office: 847-726-1648
E-mail: bmcandrews(@vodp.net

SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services
hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the
event of termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all
services rendered prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional




serviees specifically authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to resmbursement
for any compensation paid in excess of the services rendered.

SECTION 11; VENUE. The venue for any disputes under this Agreement shall be the

19 Judicial Circuit of Lake County, Illinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and date

appearing betfore their respective signatures.

Dated: . 2021

VILLAGE OF DEER PARK

Village President

Attest:
Village Clerk

Dated: , 2021

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Ela Township Supervisor

Attest:
Township Clerk




EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Note: Not all the below mentioned services apply. This is a general list of services that the
Township can provide the VILLAGE. Exhibit A simply explains that the Township will provide
public works service to the VILLAGE.

Road Maintenance Services
Pothole patching, shoulder repair, inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal
storm Water Services
Cleaning, repair, replacement and inspection of culvert and catch basins
Ditching and reshaping and cleaning of road swales
Inspection services for culverts
Roadway Sign/Barricade Services
Inspection, installation, maintenance, replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, installation of public notice signs
Forestry and Brush Services
Forestry, brush and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming
Stump grinding
Consuitation and Engineering Support
Township can assist village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, etc.
General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues
Right of way brush cutting, subject to Exhibit B



EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BOOM MOWER

General Information about Right of Way (ROW) brush cutting.

The goal of ROW brush cut backs is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard village
easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along roadways,
vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and improve roadside
drainage issues. At first, brush cutting can look unsightly but within 2 few weeks new growth
will form, and after consistent cut backs the trimmed area will take on a uniform appearance.



EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township in the following manner within 30 days of being billed by the
Township:

1. The Township shall submit monthly invoices o the Village. The Village shall reimburse
the Township for the actual cost of any materials used and invoiced by the Township.

2. In the event that the Village fails to timely pay the Township, the Township shall be under
no obligation {o continue to perform the terms of this Agreement.



EXHIBIT D: CURRENTYT LABOR RATES AS OF 2021
{(Same rates as established in 2018)

EQUIPMENT RATE
545 per hour rate
Wheel Loader

Skid Loader

Water Truck

Roadside Wing Mowing/Kubota
Kubota R33 Backhoe

Jet Rodder

‘Tiger Vac

Chipper/Saws/Bucket Truck
Mowing Equipment Trailer
Main Line Truck

Vactor Dumps 3vds $20 per load

LABOR RATES

Labor $56 per person, per hour

Overtime Labor includes Sat and Sun $84 per person, per hour
Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour

Removal of animal carcass labor plus possible dump fee at landfill for large animals.

Labor rates are based on normal working hours 7:00am to 3:30pm

L.abor rates are time and half for work done outside normal working hours, Saturday or Sunday.
Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday.

Labor and Equipment rates are subject up to a 3% Increase on April 1 of every year.






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF DEER PARK, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLLINOIS
FOR SNOWPLOW AND OTHER SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement™) is entered into this day
of 2021, by and between the Village of Deer Park, an lllinois municipal corporation (the

"Village"}), and Ela Township (the *Township™), an Illinois unit of local government.
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village, is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the Illinois
Constitution and laws of the State of [llinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 [LCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local govermment that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement, and
that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and upon
the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and between
the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence immediately
upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval of this
Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President, This Agreement shall
terminate on September 30, 2025.

SECTION 3: SERVICES. The Township shall provide such services to the Village as
specified in Exhibit A. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D.

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay the Township
on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service Request and
performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in Exhibit B hereto.
Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates as set forth in Exhibit
D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for the Village as
invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the Township shall



provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the Village's
authorization before beginning work. The Township may increase its equipment and labor cost
by up to 3% every year the contract is valid on April 19 of each year. Notice of any such increase
will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall indemnify
and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents from any and
all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, afttorney’s fees and litigation
expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or
any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to services performed under
this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village, and its contractors shall indemmnify and hold
harmless the Township and any of its officers, ofticials, employees, or agents from any and all
claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation expenses
(collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or damage to
property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village or any of its ofticers,
officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the terms of this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including the
performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and fiability Hmits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and property damage,
automobile Lability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public officials liability;
all such coverage shall provide contractual Hability coverage for liability assumed in this
Agreement and have limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$2,000,000 in the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to liability for “badily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the Township
in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law.



SECTION 8: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM: Either party
may terminate this Agreement al any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services hereunder
shall immediately ccase except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the event of
termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered
prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional services specifically
authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement for any compensation
paid in excess of the services rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and date
appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF DEER PARK ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Village Clerk Township Clerk



EXHIBIT A: SERVICES TO PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

It is the intention of this agreement to provide for complete ice, snow removal and control
for all municipal streets located within the Village of Deer Park. These services shall include,
but not necessarily be limited to the following:

a) Snow Plowing

b Ice Control

c) Salting

d) Salting of intersections required by emergency agencies

g) The removal of snow if snow accumulates in large amounts from intersections,
but not including the costs of any necessary trucking of the snow to locations
outside if the Village.

f) Replacement of mailboxes for damage done by snowplows, replacement
mailboxes to include standard mailbox and a 4x4 wolmanized post.

g) Repair of road shoulder damages done by snowplows, but not salt damage.

The aforesaid activities shall be carried out by the Township in accordance with the
Village of Deer Park Snow Plow Standard attached hereto as “Exhibit C” on an “as needed”
basis or as determined by the mutual agreement of the Township with either the Village’s
Administrator, the Village’s President or a representative of the Office of the Lake County
Sherift, through consultation and mutual agreement as needed from time to time; provided,
however, that the Township shall have the right to determine when snow plowing and/or ice
control activities are necessary and when to begin these activities without first receiving any
authorization from the Village or any officials of the Village.



EXHIBIT B: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township the following within 30 days of being billed by the
Township:

a) The Township shall submit invoices to the Village in November, December, January, and
February.

by Should the cost of salt purchased by the Township exceed $70.00 per ton, the Village
will pay such additional cost of salt actually used on Village streets on a first-in-first-out
basis.

¢) The Village shall pay the Township the amount of $154,543.00 annually for the services
and cost of matertals provided in this Intergovernmental Agreement for 2021/2022, The
aforesaid sum during the initial year of this contract shall be paid in four equal
installments of $38,635.75 payable in December, January, February and March. For each
year after 2021/2022, the Village may be asked to pay up to an additional 3% to the
Township for the costs of these services.



EXHIBIT C: SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL STANDARDS

Snowplowing shall commence within sixty (60) minutes following notification by the Village's
representative or designated Police Department.  Snowplowing/salting shall commence automatically
wherg there is a minimum of two (2) inches of accumulated snowfall,

During persistent snowfalls or periods of blowing snow, no more than two (2) inches of snow shali
be allowed to accumulate on the roadway at any time,

When unusually heavy (six inches or more) snowfalls within a 24-hour period, exceptions to the
above policy for ¢learance time may be made. Every reasonable attemnpt (o clear the snow and ice as quickly
as possible with available cquipment shall be made, After these heavy (six inches of more) snowfalls, snow
must be cleared from all streets within 24 hours of when the snow stops.

A safety stock of salt and/or salt mixture shall be maintained at all times adequate to allow the
response to a two (2} inch snow event o sitmilar ice event,

Posted speed limit signs must be observed. Care must be taken when faced with objects in the
roadway or the right-of-way, such as garbage cans.

A dry run of the Village Street System is required to determine potential hazards or conflicts with
the plowing activity or plowing equipment. The necessary steps shall be taken prior to the first snow/ice
gvent to reduce those risks.

Village streets have been divided into two categories that determine the priority and level of service.
The first priority are the primary routes that carry traffic to and through the Village, The following streets
have been designated as primary and must be completed or marked first in order to ensure safety: Rainbow
Road, Deerpath Road, Pheasant Trail, Deer Park Boulevard, Figld Parkway, Plum Grove Road and critical
school bus routes and stops.

Next on the priority lsts of streets to be serviced are secondary routes, courts, and cul-de-sacs,
This is a larger group of streets serving primarily Village residents.

All snow plowing operations must be completed before 7:00 a.m. of each day and continuous
clearing must be pursued while snow continues to fall during business hours for Deer Park Boulevard, Field
Parkway and Plum Grove Road.

Driveways and entrances adjacent to Deer Park “Triangle” streets shall be maintained and not
blocked with snow. Coordination efforts are to be made with the removal contractor(s) for Deer Park Town
Center, Town Center Promenade, Motorols (Continental), and Deer Park Office Center,



EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2021
(same rates as established in 2018)

Labor $56 per person, per hour
Overtime labor includes Sat and Sun at $84 per person, per hour

Holiday labor $112 per person, per hour

Labor and equipment rates are subject up to a 3% increase on April 1% of every year.
Naotice of such imcrease will be provided 30 days in advance.






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement”) is entered into this 10th day
of June, 2021, by and between the Village of Long Grove, an Illinois municipal corporation
("Village"), and the Ela Township, an Illinois unit of local government ("Township™}.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village of LONG GROVE, Illinois, (“the Village™, is a municipality
lawfully organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of Tlinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Ela Township (“the Township”) is a unit of local government established
under the Hlineis Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article ViI, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Tllinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the lllinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WITEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter in to the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement, and
that their residents and constituents will recetve benefits from this Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and
upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hercby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by Ela Township Supervisor and the approval of
this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement shall
terminate on September 30, 2025,

SECTION 3: SERVICES. The Township shall provide such services to the Village as
specified in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D.



SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay Ela Township
on a time and material basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service Request and
performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in Exhibit C here
to. Charges for labor and equipment shall be baged on the Township’s tabor rates as set forth in
Extubit D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for the Village
as invoiced by the Highway Department. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the
Township shall provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and material costs and obtain the
Village's authorization before beginning work. To cover the increase of labor, the Township may
increase ils equipment and labor cost up to 3% every year the contract is valid effective April 1
of each year. Notice will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION 3: INDEMNIFICATION. Ela Township, its employees and contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
trom any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees and
litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Highway
Department or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to services
performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village, 1ts employees and contractors
shall indemnify and hold harmless Fla Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or
agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attormey’s fees
and litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village
or any of its officers, officials, employces, contractors or agents related to the terms of this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Both parties shall name each other as an additional insured on their
msurance policies and provide each other with copies of their certificates of insurance policies so
stating.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified
insurers and/or a self~insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the
tollowing coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and property
damage, automobile Hability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public
officials lability; all such coverage shall provide contractual liability coverage for
liability assumed in this Agreement and have limits of liability not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal Jaws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the lLiability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to liability for “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or
omissions of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalt of the
Township in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Hach party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or canceliation of any such policies,



SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law,

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in connection
with this Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered by hand
delivery, e-mail or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communications to the Ela Township:

Ela Township

Attn: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, I1 60047

847-438-7823 Office/ 847-438-9269 fax
infotaelatownship.org

For notices and communications to the Village of Long Grove:

Village of Long Grove

Attn: Village Administration

3110 Old McHenry Road

Long Grove, Il 60047

847-634-9440 Office/ 847-634-9408 Fax
Email:

By written notice complying with the Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePauw (Highway Superintendent)
Highway Cell 847-404-4142

Highway Office 847-438-2371

Highway Fax 847-438-0457

Email: highway(@elatownship.org

Contact Information for Village of North Barrington

Village Administrator
Phone:
Email:




SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or withoul cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, ali work or services
hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the
event of termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all
services rendered prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services specifically authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement
for any compensation paid in excess of the services rendered.

SECTION 11: VENUE, The venue for any disputes under this Agreement shall be the
19" Judicial Circuit of Lake County, lilinois.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT A, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Village Clerk Township Clerk



EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Road Maintenance Services
Pothole patching, shoulder repair, ingpection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass remaoval
Storm Water Services
Cleaning, repair, replacement and inspection of culvert and catch basing
Ditching and reshaping and cleaning of road swales
Inspection services for culverts
Roadway Sign/Barricade Services
Inspection, installation, maintenance, replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, installation of public notice signs
Forestry and Brush Services
Forestry, brush and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming
Stump grinding
Consultation and Engineering Support
Highway Department can assist village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, etc.
General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues
Right of Way Brush Cutting, subject to Exhibit B



EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BOOM MOWER

General Information about Right Of Way brush cutting.

The goal of ROW brush cut backs is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard village
easemnent along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along roadways,
vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and improve roadside
drainage issues. At first, brush cufting can look unsightly but within a few weeks new growth
will form and after consistent cut backs, the trimmed area will take on a uniform appearance.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT B, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures,

Dated: , 2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Village Clerk Township Clerk



EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay Ela Township the following within 30 days of being billed by the Ela
Township Highway Department:

1. The Ela Township Highway Department shall submit monthly invoices to the Village. The
Village shall reimburse Ela Township for the cost of any materials used and invoiced by the
Highway Department.

2. In the event that the Village fails 1o timely pay Ela Township, the Ela Township Highway
Department shall be under no obligation to continue to perform the terms of this Agreement.

3. [n the event that the Ela Township Highway Department fails to complete the annual
service (ROW mowing), the Village shall be under no obligation to continue o perform the terms
of this Agreement.

IN WETNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT C, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest: o

Village Clerk :i‘"ownship Clerk



EXBIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2021
(same rates as established in 2018)

EQUIPMENT RATE

$45 per hour rate

Wheel loader

Skid loader

Water Truck

Roadside wing mowing/Kubota/Ventrac/John Deere (*combined roadside mowing with Kubota)
Kubota R35 backhoe

Jet Rodder

Tiger Vac
Chipper/Saws/Bucket Truck
Mowing Equipment Trailer
Main line truck

Vactor Dumps 3yds $20 per load

LABOR RATES

$56 per person, per hour rate

Overtime Labor includes Sat and Sun $84 per person, per hour rate
Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour rate

Removal of animal carcass labor plus possible dump fee at landfill for large animals.

Labor rates are baged on normal working hours 7:00am to 3:30pm

Labor rates are titne and half for work done outside normal working hours, Saturday or Sunday.
Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday.

Labor and Equipment rates are subject up to a 3% increase on April 1¥' of every year.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT D, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated:; . 2021 Dated: , 2021

VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE ELA TOWNSHIP

By: By:
Village President Ela Township Supervisor

Attest: Attest: N

Village Clerk Township S






Programmed improvements

Ela Township Parking Lots - 2021
Cost Surmmary Report - By Year

Lot Name Addreay Area {8Y)| PCR improvement S¢hadulad Valug
e
Lake Zurich Cemetery 301 Church 8L, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 BOG 75.8 Mil ano Resurface §20,000,00
Town Hall 5C Lot 1185 IL-22, Lake Zurich, I 60047 1,750 a0t Ml and Resurface $43,800.00
Comnm Center -N Lot 380 Surryse Rd, Lake Zudch, i1 80047 2,000 80.1 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat $8.000.00
Comm Center - 5. Lot 380 Surryse Rd, Lake Zurich, il 60047 2480 95 Crack Seafing & Seal Coat $10,000.00
Construction Cost FY 2020 $41,800.00
iy
Town Hall - East Lot 1155 1L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 1,650 710 Mill and Resurface $41,300.00
Construction Cost FY 2020: $41,300.00
Construction Coat With Inflatlon FY 2022: $43,900.00
A3
Fairfield Cemetery 24375 N Quentin Rd., Lake Zurich, |L 60047 240 100.0 HA\A Raconstruction $13,600,00
Knox Park South Lot 1155 € Main 81, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 2,375 g8 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat $9,500,00
Construction Cost FY 2020 $23,100.00
Construction Cost With Inflation FY 2023; 524 800.00
A
Town Half - Wast Lot 1165 IL-22, Lake Zurich, Il 60047 1,850 B0.4 M and Resurface $48,800.00
Hwy Dept Pk Lot 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd., Lake Zurich, IL. 60047 2450 95,1 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat $5,800.00
Construction Cost FY 2020: §58,600.00
Construclion Cost Wih nflation FY 2024: $62,200.00
PRy
Town Hall - Central Lot 1155 |L-22, Lake Zurich, 1L 60047 780 2.6 Mill and Resyrface $14,500.00
Krigge Park Pk Lot 23600 N, Echol Lake Rd., Lake Zurich, 1L 50047 1,975 98.5 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat $7,800.00
00000 0000 0 0.0 00000 $0.00
Construction Cost FY 2020: $27.400,00
Construction Cost With inflation FY 2025 $29,180.00
PN
Town Hall - 5W Lot 1155 1L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 2705 g4y Mill and Resurface $67,700.00
Tawn Hall NC Lot 1165 1L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 785 108 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat §3,200.00
Construction Ceat FY 2020: $70,900.00
GEWALY HAMILTON

GHA

ASSOCIATES, INC,




Programmed Improvements
Ela Township Parking Lots - 2021

Cost Summary Report - By Year

Lot Name Address Area (8Y)| PCR improvement Scheduled Value
HigT
Historle Sovlaty Pk Lot 35 E, Main St Lake Zurich, IL 60047 1,750 B7.5 Mill and Resurface $43,800.00
Ela Comm. Park 21096 Deerpath Rd, Barrington, |, 60010 2815 100.0 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat $11,300.00
Construction Cost FY 2020: $55,100.00
Construction Cost With Inflation FY 2027 $58,500.00
R
Knox Park South Lot 1155 £ Main 81, Lake Zurich, I 60047 2,315 fa.s Pavemant Patehing (25% of Area) $20,806.00
Lake Zurch Cemetery 301 Church St., Lake Zurich, L 60047 BOO 7558 Crack Seaiing & Seal Coat $2,200.00
Construction Cost FY 2020; $24 000,00
Construction Cost With Inflatlon FY 2028: $25,500.00
PRy
Comm Center - N Lot 380 Surryse Bd, Lake Zurich, IL 66047 02000 0G0g0 Favement Patching (25% of Area) $17,500.00
Town Hall - East Lot 1155 1L-22, Lake Zutich, I 60047 01650 poo7? Crack Saallng & Saal Coat §6,600,00
RARAAMR i
Construction Cost FY 2020 $24,100.00
Construction Cost With Inflation FY 2029: §25,600.00
A0
Comm Center- 5. Lot 380 Surryse Rd, Lake Zurich, |L 60047 2480 91.5 Pavement Palching (26% of Area} $21,700.00
Town Hall 5C Lot 1155 1L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 80047 1,750 801 Crack Sealing & Seal Coatw $7,000.00
Construction Cost FY 2020:  $28,700.00
Construction Cost With Inflation FY 2030: $30,500.00
204
Hwy Dept Pk Lot 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd., Lake Zurich, IL 60047 02450 00095 Pavement Patching (25% of Ares) $21,500.00
Town Hall - Wesl Lot 11585 1L.-22, Lake Zurich, |L 80047 01950 00080 Crack Sealing & Seal Coat $7.800.00
o
Construction Cost FY 2020:  $29,300.00
Construction Cost With Inflation FY 2029: $39,400.00
Total Construction Cost With Inflation:  $496,400.0¢

* improvement methed is for estimating purpeses only. Pavement cores shall be taken to determine the existing pavement cross section for each segment,

* Assumas 3% Inflation per year,

GHA

GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC,







Bali Light Filtering Cellular Shades
Available at Home Depot

(loria,

These are the type of shades we were thinking of to replace the ones on the first floor
of the Ela Historical Museum. Home Depot has several brands, | thought this one
would be good because it allows customizing to an exact length. All the brands can be
cut narrower as needed, but not all can be sized to length. Getting some a few inches
longer than our windows would make them ook bunched up when fully drawn dawn.,
Also, this Bali shade is corded, so we can pull them farther up than we could if they
were uncorded. This one | have picked has a continuous cord with a pulley bracket that
mounts to the side. This is an option that adds $42 that we don't absolutely need, but it
looks nicer and seems like it would hold up better than having the two cords hangin
down.

Home Depot would come over and measure the windows, and then install them for only
$110. This is for all the shades (for 10 shades or less). We were thinking just the
windows on the first floor, There are seven windows, but only 5 really need new shades.
The ones in the office and behind the filing cabinets we can't even reach,

The price shown is a 30% off sale price which unfortunately ends May 19th. We are not
set on having the Bali brand, so any brand shade that is similar would be fine. The sizes
| have here are not exact but close. The actual shade width would be about 30 1/4 in.
for a 31 in. wide opening. Home Depot would measure for exact sizes. Ray Syverson

e
Total Price 812545
(You sived 30%)
Save: Shet Brochiit
Options Summany
Sanvaoer o PP o
Wndae: Nani:
Yaurr
Vit noo
Wuikt 500
Gt Surriwa BDocoralor Wik 3231
Ll Tyt Gontmuaus Gocd Eoog A3
Lap Crier Whils 00
L Eoclrn! Sattom Up
fnadn T Standard Shada
il Slandsrd
Lalt Bt Right
R DxPauh Ay Dalor
11 Diowins Pkt







. {Barimylon

‘Ré;visicd: Sl;mmcré!ﬂﬁl

Vittage
of North

Unincarporared

Flafth
TOWNSHIP

mwmmam
' Deor Park

B bapinet

illage of ‘ !

aeebouk/Eln Township W Twireet® il Township

‘BARR!NGTON/‘

G ﬁ&ﬁw,ﬁt&
& ?%2’% ’

ch, |

Wehsite:
www,elatownship.org

Yillage of
mw Hidesr

”‘Vill—agé‘ of

JJong

TOve

ll;lm:m

|
llage ot ..

L. 60047,

—Wa‘mjwf'@]_

Village of
Lanyg Groye

"
Enmil:
InfaiPelatownship.org

Falabne

iftage




Information Guide
Township Government
Supervisor

Assessor

Highway Department



Ela Town Hali
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Bupervisor Gloria Palmblad
Cledk Lucy Prouty
Township Manager Will Stefaniuk
Phone: 847-438-7823
Fax; 8474389269
info@elarownship.org
Offtce Hours:
Monday-Thursday: 8:00 2.m. to 5:00 p.m,
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 pamn.
www.clarownship.org

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich
Highway Superintendent Michaet DePouw
Phone: 847-438-2371
Fax: 847-438-0457
highway@clatownship.org
Office Hours:
Mornday-Thursday: 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 pum,
Friday: 6:30 2.m. to 12:30 pam,
www.clatownship.ovg/departments/highway

Els Township Youth Sexvices
380 Sutryse Road, Lake Zurich
Community Programs Director Susan Dillon
Phone: 847-438-9160 « Fax: 847-438-91%96
susand@clatownship.org
y{n.itl‘x@c:l-.\mwnshipm‘g
Community Center Hours:
M, 1, Th, & F 8:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m.
Wednesday §:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
. Ela After School Teen Club at Foglia YMCA
Phone: 847-438-9160
wwiv.clatownship.org/deparments/youth-
programs
Fairfield & Lake Zurich Cemeterics
Cemetery Manager Dave Kyilo
Phone; 847-438-7823
infofPelatownship.org
www.elarewnship.org/departments/cemeteries

Ela Historical Society & Museum
9% E. Main Street, Lake Zurich
Phone: 847-438-2086
elahistorical@gmail.com
Hours: Saturday 12:00 pan. to 3:00 p.m,
www.elatownship.org/departments/historical -
gogiety




Ela Township Government is comprised of seven elected officials as follows:

Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad is the Chief Excentive Officer of the
'I'(anslai[im, serving as the chairperson of the Township Bourd und treasurer of all
funds. The Supervisor oversees administrative functions, general assistance and
staff, with the exception of the Assessor's Office. Visic
www.clatownship.org/supervisor for information on the Ela Township
Supcrvisor,

Township Clerk Lucy Prouty is the keeper of records. The clerk is also the local
election authority, which is responsible for accepting candidate petitions and/or
referenda for all township elections, in addition to votess registration. To lezrn more,
visit www.clatownship.org/departments/clerk.

Township Asscssor John Barrington and his staff are responsible for the fair valuation
st pver 17,000 commercial, industrial and residential properties with o market value in

excess of §7 billion. These assessments help distribute the tax levy that funds our
chaols, library, villages, ete. Visit www.elatownship.org/assessor-barrington.

'The Township Board of Trustees includes Larry Bowman, Joel Sikes, Tost Ufodike,
and Lauric Withoit, Trustees establish Township policies, adopt the tax evy, budget
and approve expenditures, and sevve as auditors of all Township bills,

Township Baard Meetings:
The Ela Township Board meets the second Thursday of the month at 7 p.m. at Ela
Town Hall, located at 1155 E. Route 22, in Lake Zurich. The public 15 welcome to

attend. For the full mecting schedule, agendas, meeting miriutes, and more, visit




Supervisor Gloca Patmblad oversees the programs and services listed below, in

addition to the Highway Department, Bus service, Youth Services, Community |

Family Services, Senior Services, Cemeteries, and Parks and Recreation,
Generad Assistance/ Bmergeney Assistance: Ela Township provides help to those in
tieed of financial assistance, overdue rent, car repair (if employed), and utiticy bills,
Applications are processed in accordance with the standards set by the Deparrment of
Public Aid and guidelines approved by the Supesvisor, For more informasion, cali the
Comuniry Family Services Deparvmenc ar (847} 540-8380.

Preseriprien Discounr Cards: It's not insurance, but @ &2
with this free card individuals and families can save up @@ﬁ

to 75% on human and pet prescriptions at 60,000 @@@ﬁﬁ
participating pharmacies. Save up to 60% on dental

needs, 10 to 50% on vision and heanng needs, and 50 to 80% on lab and imaging
needs. There are no health restrictions or paperwork to fill out. This card has no fees,
no usage limit, and does not expire.

YVirter Regisirarion: New voter? Change of address?
Came to the Clerk’s Office with an item that has your
current address (drivers license, bill, oo bank statement)
and fill out the registration card, which will be mailed
to Lake County. In an election year, eady voting is
provided at Ela Town Hall. On election day, you must
vote at your designated precinct.

Vehicle Siekers: Vehicle stickers are not required by Ela Township, but e available
at no charge a5 2 convenience to residents in unincorpumtcd areas,

Foergy Assistance:s The Hinots Low Income Home Energy Program (LIHEAP)
assists eligible low-income houscholds with their heating and cooling encrgy costs, bill
payment assistance, encrgy crisis assistance, weatherization, and eneegy-related home
repuirs, Hems needed: 11, Social Security cards for all members living in the home, proof
of income for all 18 and older, most recent gas and clectric statemnents, and lease
agreement if you rent. These items must be the most recent

Recveling Prograo:
Please bring in old COMPACT light bulbs (we can not except florescent tube light
bulbs); and Rechargeable and  Long Life Non-Rechargeable Batteries: Nickel
Cadminm (NiCd), Nickel Metal Mydride (NiMh), Lithium, Zine-Air, Silver-oxide
and Small Sealed Lead Acid. We cannot accept Alkaline Batteries: AAAAA C D,
9V 8 6V PPR or Lead Acid Bacteries,

Motary HBorvice: Staff will notarize your important papers
free of charge. Please bring a valid picture LI, Documents
must be signed in front of the notary public.

Handicap Placerds: Applcations for a parking placard ave available at the
Supervisor's Office and must be filled out and signed by your physician. The
township can issue a placard for a 90-day period. If the placard is issued for a
longer duration, the township can 1ssue the 90-day permit fivst, and then send
your application to the Hlinots Secretary of State’s Othee.




‘The Ela Township Assessor’s Ofice is responsible
for the fatr valvation of over 17,600 commetcial,
industrial, and residential propertics with a market
vilue tn excess of $7 billion, The asscssed value is
ased on property tax bills 1o distribute the tax buden
according to your property’s value. Characteristics of
your property (size of home, lot size, type of home,
number of bathrooms, garsge, cte.) and
charneteristics of the neighborhood arc all taken into
congiderntion when determining market value,

There are three approaches used to determine market vaiue

* Bales Approach: Compare the property to similar properties that have recently sold.

= Cost Approach: Determine the amount to replace a property with s similar one.

* Income Approach: Determine the vibue of the property based upon its income
stream o1 net operiting income.

Flove We Can Flelp Yinn

Ouwr staff can ensure you are receiving the tax saving exemptions you qualify for and
wssist you with completing the online application. We can review factual information,
and make adjustments if any errors are found or exemiptions are missed. We alse provide
free Notart Services, Call or email our office with any questions or concerns you may
have,

All applications must be submitted online through the Smartfile E-Filing Portal at
assessortakecountyil gov. A complete list of exemptions and detailed instractions can be
found on our website at Www.elnmwnship.nrg/exu.mpti(ms. You can recelve assistance or
have our staff file exemptions enline for you by contacting our office.

Genertd H ivmestend Yeempiion: This exemption lowers the equalized assessed value of
the property by $6,000. Must be the principal residence of the owner and i Hmited o
one property.

Hinoe hnprovenent Exemption: Defers up o $25,000 of equalized assessed value for
four years when an addition or other improvement to the home s completed.

Henior Howestead Exempeion: I you turn 65 at any time during the tax yeor, the
eiqualized assessed value of your home will be lowered by 85,000, This is o one-time
application unless you transfer property into o frust,

Seoior Citizen Assessient Freeze Esempiion: 1 you are 65 dusing che tax year, have
a total household income of $65,000 or less, and have owned the properey as your princi-
pal residence for the past two January 1, the assessed value on your property car be
frozen. Pleasc note this docs not affect the tax rate. You must apply for this exemption
annually,

Phisablod Povsons and Vererans UCsemprions: There are varlous cxemptions for
disabled persons, veterans who are returning from active duty in an armed conflict,
and veterans with a service connected disability and their surviving spouses. These
exemptions can lower the assessed value of the property anywhere from $2,000 to
being fully exermpt, You must apply for this exemption annually.



You recelve your assessment notice typically in the late summer to cardy fall, This "Blue
Curd"includes exemptions on the fast tax bill, last year's and this year's assessed value, and
information on how to check for acouracy and appenl the sssessment, Tt s imporesng for
you to carefully eead and understand this notice. From the day it 15 mailed, vou have 30
days too file an appeal.

Visit www.imslake.org to review assessment information, verify that che fearares ancd
square footage of your property are accurate, find comparable property information,
recent sales, and detailed information on how to appeal. If you find incorrect informa-
tiom, catl our office as soom as possible so we can set up an appointment for a field person
to come out and verify the changes.

The Typieal Basts o0 Rewsons for Appeal Are:

*'The assessment contains 2 factual ervor (incorrect sq. footage or number of fireplaces),

* The assessment is greater than one-third of the subject’s recent sale or listing price,

* The assessment is greater than one-third of the subject property's marker value based
upon recent sales or a January § appraisal,

= The assessraent of the subject property 1s higher than that of comparable propertics.

Reguesting o Review ol Your Asscssneni:

If you have reviewed your assessment and determined an appeal is necessary, you can

complete an assessment appeal online with Lake County's e-ling system before the

deadline by visiting wwwassessor lakecountyil gov. We will review all cases filed and

contact you if we are able to offer a reduction, otherwise the case will automatically go

through the Lake County Board of Review formal complaint process.

Visit elatownship.org/how-to-appead for detailed information on reviewing your e
assessment and filing an appeal online, Remember, we are vour local resource and mast

importantly, we are here For you. 4

i
el
i

Fbe




tHhe Fla Fowaship T Hgtoeay Deparomont is vesponsible for 24 miles of
undneerporated roads in T Township, which inclodes wecas withio vhe villuges
of Lake Xurich, Mlawthorn Woods, Deer Park, Long Grove, Kildeer, and Norih
Barringrow. Onr duties inclede:
* General public watrks operations for the villages of Deer Park, Long Grove,
Kildeer, and North Barrington; these public works operaticns add 80 miles
of additional roads that the Highway Department maintains through
intergovernmental cooperation,

Stormwater drainage system maintenance and improvements thr{)ughout the
Trawnship.

-

Tree trimming and removal of dead trees in the right-of-way,

Road maintenance which includes spot patching, resurfacing, pothole repair,
and striping of unincorporated roads. Tn sddition, mowing the right of way
along the roads,

Sign maintenance

+ Pleet maintenance which includes trucks, vehicles, buses, equipment, and small
engines,

* M54 EPA compliance, maintenance, and nspection of two dams.

* Dhistribution of mosguite abatement into stortawater basins within the
Township.

* Ela Township Property Maintenance: Town Hall, Community Center,

Lake Zurich Cemetery, Faidield Cemetery, Knox Park, Knigge Park, Ela

Township Community Park, Elu Park, and open space areas.

Snow & lee Conteol Operations:

Winter is che Highway Depariments busiest
scason of the year! Snow and ice control is in
full Force duriny this season o keep Township
| roads clear and safe for all motorisis driving on
roads and in subdivisions mainmined by Ela
Towiship, which are as follows:

Echo Lake Road; N. Lakewaod Road: Gabriel Drive; Sacamano Courn portions of
Miller Road: Del Courry [ndian Trail Roads vy Lane; Darrmouth Lane; Columbia
Court; Woodbury Court; August Lane; Anna Court; Otd MeHenry Cour; Hazelerest
Rerad; Rand Courr; Plum Grove Road and Shirley Road, along with the subdivisions
of Echo Lake, Forest Lake, Long Meadows Farm, Indian Meadows, Hillside Estates,
Abbey Glenn, Lochanora and Valentine Manor,

Ela Township also plows Township properdes parking lots and sidewalks, Lake Zurich
Fire Sration 4, and the Village of Deer Park,

For more informarion on services managed by the Ela
Township HMighway Department, please visit
www.elatownship org/deparunents/highway.




Eha Townsdup Bus Service §s offered to Bla Township residents whe are
55 vears ar older and/or disabled wnd need transportation for
glomal activivies, hair, doctor and denvise

%i'If.ll.l'}}i il l;'-fﬂ}ﬂl‘i-“‘i, i bt

Bus SLrwu: Gmdelmcs*

e AR M

AR A A e R

* Service aren is lmited to within Els Township boundaries,
* Ruservations are scheduled on a first corne, first served basis
*Reservations must be scheduled 24 hours in advance of your ride,
* Same day cancellations and minor changes may be accommodated,

* Visit www.elatownship.org/senior-disabled-bus-service for additional information

Hours uf Dpt:mumr

. RLer\mm‘m lll'lL is op(.n Munddy to 1 nddy from 8 00 i, to l 00 p .
You may also email us at bus@elatownship.org.

* Bus transport hours are §:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.an Monday to Friday,
* Riders should be prepared for pick up 30 minutes prior to scheduled time,

* Appointments such as doctor or dentist should be scheduled
no cardier than %115 am. and no later than 1:30 p.m.

+ All riders must be hack on the bus no later than 3:45 p.m.

There is o bas service on the “(,‘.l]1()“‘iH}-})‘."t,‘i\‘.‘l'l.ﬁi'ﬁ‘;') ]mim;l_\fﬁ;
New Yeat's Day, President's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving,
Christimas Eve and Christmas [ay,

Please watch for the bus, as the driver can only wail up fo 5 minutes at each
stop, Drivers cannot leave the bus 1o ving your doorbell. Riders are picked up
and dropped off at the end of their driveway. Buses do not go up driveways.
Drivers cannot leave the bus to deliver grocery bags or assist viders In any way.
Al shappers shonld lmit their number of bags to as many as they can
comfortably carry by themselves in one trip walking from the bus to their home.




Ula 55+ is dedicated to providing the highest quality recreational, social, and
supportive services to adults 55 and older residing in Ela Township. It is our goal
to foster a warm environment where individuals can explore and enjoy activities
and services designed to meet the needs and enrich the lives of our diverse older
adult population.

Mernbership is free to all residents in Ela Township 55 and older. Sign up at the
Ela Township Community Center.

™
S e . RE)
Sendor Resonree Bpechlistat Liss Guggiano and Laurs Kulawik sl
Our senior resource office assists Ela Township residents with many a3k

programs and links them with services to promote independence and a
sense of well-being, Lisa and Laura will help you in any way possible,
including pharmaceutical assistance, state benefits/Department of
Human Service programs, Senior Health Insurance Counscling (SHIFP),
and informarion and refecmls,

Vilunteering: At Ela 55+ volunteer
opportunities are everywhere!  Help at special
events, reception desk, bus buddy, friendly home
visitor, Ritchen-aide, Adopt-A-Highway, and
even our after school program.

i s
Enjoy delicious and nutritious homemade lunches from the Ela 55+ Kitchen
Monday - Friday at 11:30 a.m. Orders moust be placed one week prios, call
{847}438-9160 or email jimd@elatownship.org.

S A LR Rt S A R

Evening Praprannming: Join us every
evening for fun! Programs range from
fitness classes to Friday Fun Nights, TED
Tatks discussions to ethical dilemmas, cards
to erafts, tech elasses to sip o swirl, and
concerts to cooking skills!

i i

T

Classes: We ofer everything you can imagine including are, music, cooking, cyber
safery, tech, firse aid, life story writing, and gardening.




Lanchk & Lo

Join us every Tuesday ac 11:30, and prepare to be educaved,
enfighteoed, and enermaingd while you enjoy a delicious
homemade funch. Topics rangre from history to entersaine
tieent o health and wellness and EVERYTHING in beoween!

' by B, T Sy
£\im mh\?;ﬁ&@ {!ﬁ\

i

Sant to really ser awav?

Our long distance trips cover all grounds, from
deluxe motor coach teips throughoue the United
States and Canada ta exotic destinations in Europe,
South Ameriea, and beyond. Traveling with famil-
iar faces and friends makes every excurston even
more fun,

Trav Trips & Culsine Cludy:

Want w eseape for the day? Each wonth brings a new
adventure such as easicals, sporting events, garden
and architectural tours, casinos, Broadway plays and
everything in between, Dot have the whoele day?
Join aur monthly outings to new restaurants wac old
favorites.  French, ludian, Barbeque. you name it
we'll try it!

ealth & Fitness Chissos:
Yoga, pilates, wumba, cardio, core,
meditation, and m much more!

Chards, Binga, 8 Mo
Briddge, Poker, Camasta, Pinochle, and
Bingo! Not o mention evening cards
with cocletails and trivia!

fmmma
Specinl Frens & Priday Fan Nighne
At Ela 55+ we love a good time! Join us for
concerts, bowling, pig roasts, fish boils, and
more fun than you can imagine on a Friday
night; including Cinco de Mayo, Wine
Pairing  Dinners, Kavaoke, and  Trivia
Nights!

Just for Men:

Look out lacies, the guys have caught on to the biggest
kc_pr secret! Join our Assistant Director, Jim Dalbec, for
men's programs that include exercise, discussion groups,
and outings.

Ifyuis're an Ela Township resident 55 or older,
please stap by the community center and sce what we're all abaut!




The Ela Township Community Family Services department provides confidental
services to Fla Township youth, adults, and seniors at no cost by qualified cherapists
and soctal workers. We receive referrals from police and fire :'lep'wtxm_nts, schools,
churches, community agencies, and individuals. Services include but are not limited
to the following:

Crisis Entervenvion: Crists services are available, If you have experienced
traumatic event that affects you or your family, please contact us,

Brief vunselimg: Brief counseling for individuals, couples, and families is available
for residents of alt ages. Assessment s key to helping individuals,

Lase Managemeni: Qur qualified staff can assist you wich applications for available
resources and help you navigate through different systems. We can help create
resumes and assist with online employment applications.

Information & Heterral: In situations beyond the scope of our services, we can
assist you with information and referrals to other agencies throughout Lake County,
Sitwetions which may cause personal and family conflicts that our office is able
help with include: domestic violence, substance abuse, mental health issues, grief and
fass, victims of erime, delinquency and runaways, undomiciled persens, and stress
related to life as it is right now.

1f you are experiencing a crisis and don't knowwhere to turn, please call our office at
(847) 540-8380 to speak with one of our professionad staff or leave a confidential voicemail.

Programs ad Sapport Groups:
Crviet Growgs: Moving through grief can be painful and
tsolating. Join us for group or individual grief counseling.
“Grief shared 13 grief diminizhed”.
Dridevticel Bebavier Therape: An edueational  group
designed to help improve communication, coping skills, and
emation regulation.

Charizy Bontr & Crochen Members meet weekdy to knit & crocher
items to donate to varlouws charties, Neweomers are welcome, no
EXPETIENE NECESSATY,

Yorga Nidra & Seund Heating: Deep relaxation meditation designed to
reduce stress and anxiety, improve sleep quality; increase energry, and
achieve a greater sense of well-being,

Mediration: Guided meditation that evolkes mindfulness,  serenity, and
vitality. Learn to embrace grntitude, compassion and appreciation for
- yourself, others, and the wotld around you.

s
Communiry Organizarions: We  actively  purricipate  in
Stindup Task Force, Ela Coalition Against Youth Substance
Abuse, Lake County Opioid Initative, AITCOY, and more,

Emergeney/Cenerad Assistance: T you are experiencing a financizl hardship please
call Ela Community Family Services for more information on how to apply for
assistance.

Lending Closet: Qur lending closet has gently used medical cquipment and various

handxmppcd aids that are avaitable to Ela Township residents for loan free of charge,
Please contact our office at (847) 540-8380 for more mformation,



The Bk Voueh Peogeam provides comprehensive and innovative activities for
Township youths, OQur program fearures o variety of age-apprapriate after school
aetivities, homework help, outtags to fun places such as the theater or bowling alley,
hotiday parties and much more. We even offer a sumimer day camp to continge the fun
year round!

Flomework Clabs
Homework Club is an after school program offered to
the youth in our Township, Children engage in daily N
activities such as completing homework, playing games,
making crafts, and building fiendships. The goal of
Homework Club is to provide children with a safe and
enjoyable environment for them to grow academically
and socially,. Homework Club is held at the Ela Township Community Center after
schaol Monday through Friday until 5:30 pom. only on days when Lake Zurich CUSD
95 is inn session.

,
R

Ny e
Flatt
Afeor Belool Toen Clube: TOWNSHIP

Sty e gaapls dasce 1300

Teen Clubk is offered to middle school children
through 2 collaboration of Ela Township and
Foglis YMCA.  The program  provides an
opportunity for children 1o come together through
working on homework, swimming, staying active through spores and games,
and growing together as emerging young adults. Teen Club is held ar the ®
Foglia YMCA following the District 95 calendar and schedule, Monday
through Friday from dismissal until 5:30 pom.

Shooting Stars Summey Progran:

Shooting Stars is 4 summer camp program offered
to children eneering grades 146 in Ela Township.
Children engage in duily activities such as games
and erafts, maldng new friends, anc weekly fieled
trips. 'The goal of Shooting Stars is to provide
children with a safe and exciting cnvirenment
where they enjoy themschves and make lastng
memories. Camp is in session Monday through
Frickay frorn 9:00 wm. to 4:00 pom, all summer long MP

at Knox Park. raving e e A5

Sale Birter & Saked i {ome
Safe Sitter is & program designed Safe@Home 1s 2 new program
to prepaye students in grades 6-8 designed for children in grades 4-6
be safe when they are at home to prepare them to be safe when
alone, warching younpger siblings, they are home alone.  This
or bubysitting, This L:l_;-lss (1E¢rﬁ_ﬁm sapgsryyse  00-minute program reaches how
games and role playing exercises. 0 C to practice safe habits, how to
By the end of this day long SAFEGHOME provent unsafe  situations, and
program, students will cover safety what to do when faced with power
skills, child care skills, first aid and fuilures or weather emergencies,
reseus slills, and Bfe and business
shalls,




Ela Township operates two cemeterics, Lake Zurich Cemurery and Faivfisld
{Cemetery, Lake Zurich Cemetery is Focated at 295 Church Street, in Lale Zurich,
across from Lake Zurich High School. Fairfield Cemetery is located at 24375
Quentin Road, in Lake Zurjch. Lake Zurich Cemetery offers two colubaria, and
d scatter garden where a loved one's ashes can be spread and o name plate installed
irt the garden in remembrance. Drive through our cemeteries and ke a look at the
history. Ela Township cemeteries offer infant, cremation, and burlal grave sites,
along with scatter garden services. Please visit www.elatownship.org/cemeterics
for a list of current pricing for burial services.

AR T

Regulationa:

Our cemeteries are open sunrise to sunset, Perennial plantings are allowed with

approval, Tree and shrub plantings are not permitted. Grave stte decorations will

be removed if deterlorsting o out of season. Grave sites are limited to two items,
Edging around headstone or grave site is prohibited,

B

s e el

F”T E']_-h(. mission of the Fla Towaship Historical Sockery

 and Museum is eollecting, preserving and sharing the
. history of Ela Towaship.

The historical socicty operates with a volunteer sraff
and board of directors. We collect, process, and
preserve donated and collected photos, memorabilia
and family histories. We can also help you with histori-

cal and family rescarch. Qur museum features displays
. of historical items, records, and other memorebitia. We
also gwe tours and host various programs throughout the year. Become a member
of Ela Flistorical Society for just $15 per year, $10 for seniors and students.

Flooss {except holidavs) £2:00 pom, 1o 308 pom. om Baterday’s by appointient, The
museum iz located at 95 East Main Street, Lalke Zurich. Call (547) 438-2086 or ernail
clahistorical@gmail.com. Please visit us at www.elahistortealsocicty.com or search Ela
Historical on Facebook,



s 5y
Township Community Park, and Knox Pack, which offer a variety
of recreational opportenities for you and your family., Ela
Township continually works to upgrade its athletic fields and park
fseilities and is looking for opportunities to expand park space to
support the Township's growing needs. We welcome resident
feedback and suggestions oa ways to improve our parks and
reereation facilitics. Please emall info@elatownship.org with your
COMIMENTS OT SUgEestions,
Knigge Park:
2606 N, Fohoe Lake Road, Lake Zurieh
This park features a soccer field and
children's  playground,  There are  also
permitted parking spaces for Lake Zurich
High School students here.

Ela Tewnship has four parks - Bla Pk, Keigge Park, Ela

. SR A
Kuoy Pario
L133 §. Rowte 22, Lake Zavich
This park features u children's playground, picnic ares,
concession stand, vennis courts, and athletic felds for
football, baseball, soccer and lacrosse.

¢ Teeyeling:

There wre three recyeling centers within
Ela Township: Knigge Park soccer ficld,
Knox Park football field, and at the Ela
Historical building next to Ela Park.
These recyeling centers are used for old
gym  shoes, US. flags, eyeglasses,
hearing aids and old cell phones.

Elu Park:
45 15 Main Mrreer, Lake Zurich
{next to the Ela Hiscorical Society.)
This park features a children'’s
playground. 8 b

Ul Township Community Park:
Ela Township Community Park, locared
at 21096 N. Deerpath Road in
unincorporated Deer Park,
This beautiful park features a lacrosse
ficld, along with practicc arcas to
accommodate youth sports
aorganizations and support recreational
acrivities.




Municipal Offices:

Barnington Village Hall:
847-304-3400
www.barrington-il. gov
Deer Park Village Hall:
847-726-1648
www.villageotdeerpark.com

Hawthotn Waods Village Halk:
847-438-5500
www.vhworg

Kildeer Village I1all:
847-438-6000
www.villageofkildeer.com

Lake Zurich Village Halk
847-438-5141
www. lakezurich.org

Long Grove Village Hall:
847-634-9440
www. longgrove net

North Barrington Village Hall:
847-381-6000

www.northbarrington.org

School Districts:
Barrington 220:
B347-381-6300
www.barrington220.0rp
Kildcer Countryside 96:
B847-459-4260
www.kesd96.0rg

Eake Zurich 95:
847-438-2831

www.lz95.0rg

Park Districts:

Barrington:

B47-381-0687
www.barringtonparkdistrict.org

Long Grove:
B47-438-4743
www.lgparks.org

Libraries:

Barrington Area Public Library:
847-382-1300

505 N. Northwest Flighway, Barrington
www.barringtonarealibrary. org







ELA TOWNSHIP
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER 2021-04

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES

Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor
Lucy A. Prouty, Town Clerk
&

Township Trustees
Lawrence Bowman
Joel Sikes

Tosi Wodike
Laurie Wilhait

Fublished in pamphiet form by authority of the Supervisor and Ela Township Board
on June 10, 2021



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-04
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an Hlinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of lllinois,
and

WHEREAS, the Township has expressed statutory authority to establish standing committees and
the implied authority to establish other committees and to otherwise estabiish procedural rules to govern
the Ela Township Board; and

WHEREAS, the Ela Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to establish
certain standing commitiees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT QRDAINED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: Standing Commifttees Township standing committees are established to assist

the Supervisor and Ela Township Board in developing and reviewing various Township policies.
Committees are not authorized to administer the day-to-day operations of the Township or its
departments, which will remain the duty of the Supearvisor and Township staff. Each committee shall
have responsibilities as assigned from time-to-time by the Ela Township Board. When committee
responsibilities or objectives overlap, the Ela Township Board will determine which commiitee or
committees shall work on a project or event. In no event shall a commitiee member meet {o discuss
committee business without informing the other committee members of the time and purpose of the
meeting. Committees shall not send correspondence to any person, other than to a depariment head,
without prior approval of the Supervisor and Ela Township Board., All committees are subject to the
provisions of the Open Mseetings Act.
The following shall be the standing committees of Ela Township:
(m Community Center Committee
{2) Communications Committes

(3 Community Family Services Commiites



ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES 2021-04 PAGE 2

(4) Parks Committee
{5) Highway Committee

SECTION 2: Committee Composition_and Appointments The Ela Township Board shall

make committee appointments every other year in April or as soon thereafter as possible. Each
committee shall have at least two members. The Supervisor shall serve on each Committee. Each
Trustee shall chair at least one committee and serve on one other committee.

SECTION 3: Comnittee Appointments Committee appointments shall be as follows:

A. Community Center Committee

Chair: Tosi Utodike

Members: Gloria Palmblad, Laurie Wilhoit, Susan Dillon and Jim Dalbec
B. Communication Committee

Chair: Gloria Palmblad

Members: John B, CFS Director, Susan Dillon, Jim Dalbec, and Staff
C. Community Family Services Committee

Chair: Laurie Wilhoit

Members. Gloria Palmblad, Joel Sikes, & CFS Director
D, Parks & Recreation Committee

Chair: Larry Bowman

Members: Gloria Palmblad, Tosi Ufodike, Mike DePouw, & Geoff Meyer
D, Highway Committee

Chair: Joel Sikes

Members: Gloria Palmblad, Larry Bowman, Mike DePouw & Geoff Mever
SECTION 4: Committee Purposes The committees shall be responsible for

recommending action on the following subjects and such other subjects as may be assigned to them
from time-to-time by the Ela Township Board.

A. Community Center Committee: This committee consists of both the Senior 55+
and Youth programs. Ela Township “55 Plus” is dedicated to providing the highest
guality recreational, social and supportive services to adults 55 and older residing
in Ela Township., The mission of the Ela Youth program is to provide comprehensive
and innovative programs that serve all youth in our community, These programs
also assist children in reaching their full potential as healthy and well-adjusted
individuals.

B, Communication Committee; The mission of the Communication Committee is to
enhance the internal & external communications and expand awareness of the
programs, benefits & services offered by Ela Township.




ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES 2021-04 PAGE 3

C. Community Family Services Committee: The mission of the Community Family
Services department is to assess, address and advocate for the needs and
concerns of all residents of Ela Township

D. Parks & Recreation: The Parks & Recreation Committee mission is to maintain
and enhance the parks and recreational activities by forging collaborative efforts
with local sports organizations and by having play areas and open space for all
residents to enjoy.

E. Highway Committee: The mission of the Highway Department is to maintain our
unincorporated roads in Ela Township as well as provide Public Works' services to
our surrcunding Villages.

SECTION 5: Meeting Dates and Minutes Each committee will estabiish a regular meeting
schedule which wilt be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. Each committee will designate
one member to take minutes of committee meetings, which will be turned over to the Town Clerk following
approval.

SECTION 6: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTIONT7: All Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
canflict.

SECTION 8: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval,
and publication as provided by law.

Prasent Absent Yas No

Supervisor Palmhblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes

Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhait

a

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 10, 2021

Gloria Palmblad, Supervisor

Attest;
Lucy A. Prouty, Town Clerk




